REVISED
REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, March 26, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject mattet not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes February 27, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reportts
e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND/ RENEWAL FUND MEETING

AND COUNTY’S PUBLIC MEETING ON CACHUMA PROJECT

$100,000 BETTERMENT FUND, MARCH 23, 2012

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

a. Recommended Uses of Trust Fund/Renewal Fund for FY 2012-2013

b. Recommended Uses of County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project $100,000
Betterment Fund for FY 2012-2013

AUTHORIZE COMB GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN CALIFORNIA
WILDLIFE CONSERVATION BOARD GRANT CONTRACT FOR
QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 7

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

REPORT FROM GENERAL COUNSEL
a.  Quiota Creek MOU With the County of Santa Barbara

OPERATIONS DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a. Operations Report

FISHERIES DIVISION ACTIVITIES

a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

Cachuma Water Reports

Cachuma Reservoir Cutrrent Conditions

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

Verbal — Update on FY 2012-2013 Budget
Vetbal - Update on Strategic Plan

Vetbal — Update on Emergency Repair Contracts

moe a0 oe

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

a. SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (b): Two cases

MEETING SCHEDULE
e April 23,2012 at 2:00 P.M,, COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, February 27, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
John Mclnnes Charles Hamilton
Theresa Lancy Ruth Snodgrass
Chris Dahlstrom Kate Rees

Sonia Fernandez Phil Walker
Karen Carroll Tim Robinson

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments on things falling through the crack in relation to Ortega
Reservoir.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
January 23, 2012 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment Funds

Financial Report
Investment Report
c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Lieberknecht passed 7/0/0.

4. Appointment of Representative to Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund Committee and the Betterment Fund
# e

l




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 27, 2012

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that in the past Kate Rees had been
appointed as the Member Units representative to the Trust Fund/Renewal Fund
Committee. Ms. Rees retired as COMB’s General Manager on June 30, 2011
leaving that position on the Committee vacant. The recommendation for the Board’s
consideration is to approve the appointment of General Manager, Bruce Mowry as
the Cachuma Member Units representative to the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and
Renewal Fund Committee and Betterment Fund use of funds discussion. Mr. Mowry
reported that the Trust Fund/Renewal Fund meeting had been scheduled for March
23, 2012 making it necessary to approve this appointment at today’s Board meeting.
The Fund Committees decision on project funding would be presented to the Board
at the March 26, 2012 Board meeting.

Director Morgan moved to approve the appointment of General Manager, Bruce
Mowry as the Cachuma Member Units representative to the Trust Fund/Renewal
Fund Committee and the Betterment Fund use of funds discussion, seconded by

Director Beebe.

The motion passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Francisco, Lieberknecht, Hanson, Morgan, Beebe
Nayes: None

Abstained/Absent: None

5. Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

Included in the board packet was a project update prepared by Dave Baum, Engineer.
General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the construction on the project will
probably be stopped for the next 30 days until the pipe has been delivered. The
trenching would take place once the pipe is on site. Mr. Mowry invited any of the
Directors to schedule a site visit with him at any time or possibly schedule a special
meeting for all Directors to attend together.

The Public Qutreach Committee had determined that a series of articlés should be
developed and submitted to the media.

Phil Walker commented on this item.

6. Report From General Counsel
a. Review of Quiota Creek MOU’s with the County of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley reported that a draft of a Master Agreement between COMB
and the County of Santa Barbara had been sent to the County for review. The
MOU should be ready for Board approval at the March Board meeting. The
Master Agreement would need to be approved once by the COMB Board and
the County Board of Supervisors, and then each completed Quiota Creek
project would have an addendum attached to the Master Agreement.

b. Update on Status of Revised Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement
Tony Trembley reported that there was nothing new to report, no agreement
had been reached on the JDCA.

LI I o




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

February 27,2012

7. Report From Board Committees

a.

Administrative Committee Meeting, February 10,2012
Director Hanson reported that the Administrative Committee had discussed
the preliminary budget process and its relation to the work plan. Janet

Gingras reported at the meeting that the budget preparation process is on
schedule.

8. Draft List of Priority Projects for Present and Future Implementation

President Hanson reported that the topic list of projects included in the board packet
indicates the kind of brainstorming that is going into the strategic plan. Staff will
continue to work on the project list and provide the Board with updated reports.

9. Operations Division Activities

a.

Operations Report
The monthly report on operations was included in the board packet.

10. Fisheries Division Activities

a.

Lower Santa Ynez Fisheries Report

The monthly report on the fisheries activities was included in the board
packet. Tim Robinson reported that the annual Trapping Program began
February 1, 2012 and protocols have been established to assure compliance
with the 2000 Biological Opinion Incidental Take Statement. He also )
reported that one half of the grant funding for Quiota Creek Crossing #7 has
been secured and two grants have been submitted for the second half. If

successful with the pending grants, the project would be constructed in the
fall of 2012.

11. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through February 22, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
January 2012 was included in the board packet.

Update on Work Plan

Included in the board packet was an update on the progress of the strategic plan
and work plan being developed by COMB staff.

Draft MOU for Integrated Regional Water Management Activities

The draft MOU to participate in the State-wide Proposition 84 process and
related Integrated Regional Water Management activities in Santa Barbara .
County was included in the board packet. The MOU will come back to the
COMB Board at a future date for approval.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 27, 2012

12.

13.

14.

15.

f. Report on Water Management Workshop USBR Denver, February 13-
16,2012
General Manager, Bruce Mowry reported on the USBR workshop he had
attended in Denver, Colorado, February 13-16, 2012.

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation

a. Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9 (b): Two cases

Case # One: Claim of Melinda and Zach Fournier vs. Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board [claim available for public inspection
per Government Code Section 54957.5]

Case # Two: To Be Announced

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session under
agenda Item 12.a., Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9 (b) case one only: Case number two will not be discussed.

The Board went into closed session at 3:21 p.m. and came out of closed session at
3:25 p.m.

Tony Trembley reported that action taken in closed session concerning the first case
in Item 12.a., is made in accordance with Government Code Section 54957.1 (a)(3):

On a vote of 6/0/1, Director Beebe abstained, the Governing Board approved a
Settlement Agreement and Release between COMB, and Melinda L. Fournier and
Zach Fournier, concerning a dispute between the parties arising out of the cessation
of Purchase Order No. 11-12-03 (Purchase Order-Agreement) for the Oak Tree and
Honeysuckle Restoration Plan for the Lauro Retention Basin Enlargement Project.

Pursuant to the Agreement, COMB will pay the sum of $15,000 to the Fourniers via
their attorneys, and release the Fourniers from all future liability related to the Lauro
Project. All claims between the parties arising from the dispute are settled.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests for the Agenda for the next meeting.

Meeting Schedule

* The next regular Board meeting will be held March 26, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.

* The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:27 p.m.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 27,2012

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved
Unspproved_____




312112012 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of February 29, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 54,413.97

1220 - RENEWAL FUND 10,127.34
Total TRUST FUNDS 64,541.31
1050 - GENERAL FUND 589,449.14
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 188,002.63
Total Checking/Savings 841,993.08

Other Current Assets

1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00

1200 - LAIF 3,864.99

1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 66,328.00

1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 12,089.00

1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 65.00

1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable 748,675.36

1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 12,860.72

1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 6,529.00

Total Other Current Assets 850,812.07
Total Current Assets 1,692,805.15

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES 412,962.06
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 346,249.32
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 447 612.64
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,092,434.64
Total Fixed Assets 234,542.72
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,557,253.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 992,518.00
Total Other Assets 6,549,771.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,477,118.94

3L

Page1of2

[




3/21/2012 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of February 29, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 850,518.66
Total Accounts Payable 850,518.66
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 32.31
Payroll-DepPrm FD 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 24.24
2550 - VACATION/SICK 51,242.30
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 66,328.61
2562 - SWRCB - WATER RIGHTS FEE 0.90
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 12,089.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 64,541.31
Total Other Current Liabilities 281,271.29
Total Current Liabilities 1,131,789.95
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,657,253.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 992,518.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 189,568.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,739,339.07
Total Liabilities 7,871,129.02
NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets 140,805.42
Net Income 465,184.50
Total Net Assets 605,989.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,477,118.94

Page Zof 2



| abed
%0°004 88'VSL'C 000 88'¥5.'2 88'Y5L'T 00°0
%0004 ye'L8l 00'0 veL8L ve18L 000
%0'00b 0L'gTh 000 0L6¢CL 04621 000
%0'00b ¥9'6S 000 ¥9'6 ¥9'sS 000
%000 82'vZ6 000 8C'vC6 8C'¥Z6 000
%0°00} oL'sTh 000 052 0L'sZL 000
%0001 6Lz 000 r'ele Zr'eLe 000
%0004 LE°08€E 000 LE°08E LE'08E 000
%0°004 8L8E1L 000 8L'8el 8.'8€1 000
%0°004 oz'6v9‘L 000 9z'6v9'l 92'649'L 000
%0001 89°ZCL 000 89°2¢L 89'72L 000
%0°00} ¥0° 455 000 v0'LSS $0'25S 000
%0'00L ¥S'69E 000 PS69€ ¥5'69€ 000
%0004 [ARY 14 000 zZLUieb'e TLULBY'e 000
%0004 ELpLolL 000 eLbyle't £LpLeL 000
%0°00L 2G'L02'4 000 26'202') 26'202'L 000
%000} 80'€8L'904 000 80'€81'901 80'€8L'904 000
%0004 89°pES L 000 89'VES'L 89'pES'L 000
%0004 1L'856'%1 000 LL'856'Y) LL'856'FL 000
%0004 6€°208'9 000 6£'208'9 6£'208'9 000
%0'001 vo0ZL 000 ¥9'0Z1 y9'0ZL 000
%0004 €2°L1Z'0L 000 £2'L1Z'0L €2'1/2'0L 000
%9'82L- 0L'Zr0'Ls LE788's €L°/G1'0§ %982 0L'ZP0'LS L8'v88'e £L'/51'05 000
%0°004 €L°/5L'08 000 £L'181'05 €L°/51'05 000
%00 LE'788'9 LE'788'y 000 %00 1E'%88'9 LE'788'y 00’0 000
%0004 15'9.¢€ 000 15'9.8 16'9/8 000
%00 000 000 000 100 £0°0
%0°001 100 000 200 000 200
%0004 200 000 100 100 000
%908 9/'780'€S0')-  00'8LB'LZY'S  HZGER'BYE'Y %Sl 16'v66'2Y9- 00'8YR'SLY'E  €0'€S8'ZE8'T  %B'8L 6./80°011- 00°0£0'9¥8'L 12'286'6eS"L
%908 9/°Z80'E50°L-  00'8LB'IZK'S  PZ'GER'BYE'Y  %SG'L8 16'766'2r9- 00'8V8'SLY'E  €0'€S8'ZE8T  %6'8L 6.°/80'0Ly- 00'0£0'9v6'L 12'286'65'L
%9°08 9/°780'€S0L-  00'8LB'IZYP'S  bZ'GES'SYEY  %GI8 16'766'2v9- 00'8V8'SIY'E  £0'ESR'ZER'T %6'8.L 6.°/80'0Lb- 00'0L0'0v6'L 12'286'6ES"L
%00 00'000'06" 00'000'06 000 000 %00 00°000'06- 00°000'06 000
%bLL L6'E0Y'EVvE- 00°000°002'L  60'965'958 %b'LL L6'E0Y'EYE- 00000'00Z't 60965958 000
%89 ob' Lvg'ZET- 00'108'SEL PS'656°205 000 %¥'89 b LY '2EL- 00'105'G€L ¥S'666'208
%0'004 00°0v6'8 000 00068 000 00'0v6'8
%0004 gy'¥z8'e 000 8b'yze'e 8r'yZ8'e 000
%0°00% 96'89¢ 000 96'89€ 96'89¢ 000
%0004 000 00012164 [elela AT 1 000 %0°00L 000 00'042't61 00012181
%0004 000 00'%88'9L 00'v88'9L 00°0 %0°00L 000 00¥88'9L 00'v88'9L
%T L8 £8'0,2'001~ 00'€ZE'BLL'E  L4'TS0'BTL'T %L'98 05'¥8L'€0€- 00'8Y8'S/2'T  0$'€90'2L6'L %188 £E'981'96" 00'5.1'258 19'886'G5L
1efpng 0% Bpngsaag § jabpng “qed- bl inr  _jebpngjoy,  Bpngueap ¢ 196png “ged- L, 0 1efpngyo oy, Bpngisap ¢ 1efpng ged - i nr
IvLIOoL suonesradQ EEERE R

zZ1h0zZ Aaeniga4-11.0z AInr - sjenjay 'sa jebpng

salnjipuadxy pue SSNUIASY JO JusWd)e)S
pleog asueuajuiep R uogeiad ewnyosesn

9
™

TVLIHQd HLHON - LOLE [BI0L

TT3NNNL 31070031 dN - £-201€ (ejoL

uonoadsuyy - yg-L0Le
suonessdQ - yg-L0LE
TINNNL 3LOT003L dN - €-20LE

NOILYLS TOMLINOD dN - Z-L0LE [eloL

uonoadsyl - Yz-20L¢
suonesado - §2-201€
Jawoebeue paam - PZ-L0LE
aoupudjulel - eZ-L0LE
NOILYLS TOMINOD dN - 2-20LE

YIMOL INVLINI dN - 1-L01€ (Bj0L

suonesado - §1-20L€
Bujueals - qi-2oke
asusuauIeRY .« BL-101C
H3IMOL INYLINI dN - 1-2018
TYLHOd HLHON - 201€
Jeg juapoy - 904
vavos - s0LE
2oy dinb3 g YaA - poLE
sd0 290§ - £0LE
Buipeay ssjoy - 201
dABAT uoiRoRA - A-LOLE
2ARIT YIS - §-10LE
fang ung - r-01e
anea AeplioH - H-101€

1oauibuz - 3-101¢€ jBIOL

1830 - sesutbug - 3-101¢
10QeT 3Y 2 00 - 13-101E
soaubug - 3-101¢
ALY JusliaARalag - G-L0LE
SNOILYHIdO - 408V - 004€

TI0UAVd tejof

Q4-ss0i5)
$S019

TIOHAVd
asuadxy

:
H
i
{
H
H
i
!
|

14014 SSOID)
suioou| [ejof

FNNIAIY 000€ [e10L

pung juswienayg 10afold BWINYDED - GE0C
awloouj Juels) 0§ doid - £20¢
awoou} Juetd g# Buissosn oD - ZZoe
awoouf Juess) - LZoe
8Woou| OSIN - 020€
2Wodu] }saialuf - 01O
puny [emaudy - 200€
19V UBLIBM - 900
(syuawssassy AD) 1e6png WO - L00E
ANNIAIY 000€
/oo

siseg [eniooy
Ziieieo
WY veiLtL



Z abeyq

%0°001 L92EE'T 000 Ll9'ZEE'Z Lo'zee's 000 HIOAMASTY - €-0LLE 2304
%0°00+ 8E'06L 000 8£°961 8£'06L 000 uogoadsyy - yg-oLLe
%0004 0L'sZh 000 04621 oLset 000 suogesado - Jg-0biE
%0004 8Z'v6 000 8Z'v6 8Z'¥6 000 Buideaspue - 2¢-0LLE
%0004 ¥8'059't 000 ¥8'069'L y2'059't 000 juawabeue pasm - PE-0OLLE
%0004 £0'E6L 000 £0'€6L £0'E6L 000 Buueai) - gg-0Lie
%0001 8e'TL 000 8€'2L 8g'eL 000 soueuBjUlE - BC-04LE

HIOANISTY - €-0LLE

%0°004 26'29. 000 2629 26292 000 NOILYLS TOMLINOD - Z-0LLE [e10L
%0001 zLy8e 000 ZLpee ZLP8E 000 suoneradQ - J2-0LLE
%0°004 AR 000 SLiLe AT 000 Bujuesid - 4z-0iie
%0°001 SO'LOL 000 SO'LSL S0'LgL 000 aouUBIUlR - BZ-0LLE

NOILYLS TOHINGD - 2-0LLE

%0°001 ¥2'898'vZ 000 ¥2'898'vZ ¥2'898'v2 000 QYVA - 1-0L1E [BI0L
%0001 16'998 000 16'998 16'998 000 uoneliqeyay - [1-041¢
%0°00} 0421 000 04621 0L'6Z) 000 uogjoadsuf - 4L-0iig
%0004 06'688'L 000 0g'ge8'L 05's88'L 000 peoy . Bi-gLLe
%0004 £2'9eL 000 €2'9EL €2'9€L 000 Buideospue - 81-041L¢
%0004 0E'SPy 000 0g'shy 0E'Shy 000 iawabeuel pesm - PL-0LLE
%0°001 60'708'2 000 60'708'2 80'¥08'2 000 Buuesiy - gi-0b1e
%000 S¥'¥00'8L 000 Sb'700'8L GP'¥00'8L 000 asueuajuley - BL-011E

QUVA - 1-0LLE
QuNY1-0Lie
%0004 8216 00'0 8Z'v6 8Z'v6 000 HYN 130 YNONOD - 601LE felo)
%0°001 8276 000 8Z'v6 8276 000 ANON¥NL - L-604€ 1B30L
%0004 8Z'¥6 000 8Z'v6 8T'¥6 00'0 uonoadsul - YyL-601€
1NONYNL - 1-60LE
HYW 1E0 YNOHOD - 604
%0004 09'681°GH 000 09'681'G1 09'581'G1 00'0 ANNY N9 - 80L€ [e10L

%0°001 S1'206'9 000 51'206'9 S1'206'9 000 LNONUNL VO - p-80L€ IBl0L
%0004 £2'841 000 fra-12% £z'8lL 000 peoy - Bp-goLe
%0004 z1'eee 000 z1922 zi'92z 000 suonesadQ - J-80Le
%0004 9L'20£'2 000 9/'z0e'e 9L'20E'e 00'0 Buideospue - ep-goLe
%000 Y0002y 000 $0'092'y y0'092't 000 juawabeue PaapM - PY-301E

LNONYNL VO - p-801E

%0004 9’66/ 000 ov'66. 9b'66. 000 NOILYLS dNNd YO - £-801¢ lejoL
%0004 £6'8.2 00°0 £6'8LL £6'84. 000 Buideospue - 9¢-g01e
%0004 £5°02 000 £5°0Z £5°02 00'0 aoueuBjUIRY - BE-80LE

NOILYLS diind VO « €-80L€

%0004 9’851’ 000 98512 9b'est'z 000 HIOAMIASIY VO - 2-80L€ lejoL
%0004 20'68 000 2068 20'68 000 uonoadsuf - yz-g0Le
%000} ¥P'690'C 000 yr'690'C ¥¥'690'C 000 juswiaBeue paam - PZ-801LE

WOANIASTY VO - Z-80LE

%0004 £5°02¢'s 000 £6°02€'s £6°0ZE'S 000 TVYLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80LE fejoL
%0004 LS 00°0 [R-444 1S'pb 000 uonsadsul - Y1-goLe
%000} 06'€22 00'0 06'€2Z 06'€22 000 peoy - BL-g01e
%0°00} v6'0EL'y 00°0 ¥6'0EL'y ¥6'0EL'Y 000 Juswabeuely Pasm - PL-801€
%0004 8l'12e 000 8l'12e 8L'Lze 000 soususjule} - BL-80LE

TVLHOd HLAOS VO - 1-804€
INNY N3O - 801€
whpng oy  Bpngueno ¢ 1Bpng “rqed -4l ine j9Bpngoy  Bpngiean $ 196png ged- bl nr 18bpngo 9y, BpngJeaQ ¢ 19bpng ged - b I
TvioL suoyessdQ salaysly

Z10Z Arenigag-110Z AInp - sjenjoy ‘sa Jebpng
sain)ipuadxs pue sanuUaAdy JO Judwidlels
pieog asueuajulely @ uopjeiad ewnyosen

siseq [eniooy
ZLLZig0
v peiii



¢ obey

NOLLV.LS TOMLINOD - L-GliE iBioL
uoheyfqeyay - [i-gLig
Buueautbuy . 11-G11¢
uopoadsul - Yi-giig
Buwes|d - qi-511¢
aJueujuIely - el-GLLE
NOILVYLS TOHLNQO - 1-GiiE
VIMALNIdYYD - SLiE

UALIW AYVANNOE - Vit tejoL

LINVA - b-viig (ejol
uoneyiiqeyay « fi-pLis
soueUSIURY - BL-pLLE

LINVYA - 1-pLig
HILIW AMVANNOE - VLLE

YO3ILHO - ELig [BI0L

HIOAY3S3Y - ¢-eiit (BjolL

uonoadsu) - YZ-gLig
suopesado - J1Z-€L1e
swieBeuey pespy - PZ-cLit
aosusuAUIRY - BZ-CL1E

HIOAYHS3Y - Z-€1iE

NOILVLS TOHINOD - -Etic 1BjotL
uoneljiqeyay « fL-ciL1e
uonsadsuf - yi-giie
aouBUAUIEY - BL-CLLE

NOILVLS TOMINQD - b-Eiig

v93LH0 - £l

QT31443HS - 2iig 1Bjol

NOLLYLS TOMLINOD - -ZiiE 1BloL

uopnvadsul - yp-ZLLg
Buuesys - qi-ziie
asueusjuie - BL-ZLLE
NOLLYLS TOULINOD - 1-2hig
Q12443HS - THiE

30440 - LELE feloL

FA01440 MIAYUD - i-Liig B0l

uonjepfiqeyay - fi-t11e
301440 MI3HD -+ -L1iE
040 - L1LE

Nyt - gLig w0l

SNISVE Sidg3q - v-otie jeloL

Bupssuibug - 1p-0L i€
uonoadsuf . Yp-oL1E
suonesado - -0Lie

Bujuesid - ay-oLie
adouBRUdUB - EY-OLLE
SNISYE SRIE3a - p-0Lie

%0'001 ¥82LL'T 000 y8eLl'e ¥8'2LLT 000
%0001 0l'Ls¢e Q00 [ 7314 0L'1s2 000
%0004 SS9EL'L 000 SSoEL'L e 000
%0001 EVLE 000 eyiE gvie 000
%0001 r9'0Ct 000 y9'0Ct 901 000
%000 g5eeT’t 000 Z5°CeT L 252eC’t 000

%0°004 ob'a0e 000 0b'90e ov'e0e 000

%0001 0r'90€ 000 0p’'s0e 0y'90¢e 000
%0°001 86612 000 86'61¢C 86'6LC 000
%0001 Zy'98 000 [Adcl] Zr'o8 000

%0'00L olese'e 000 0l'€6Z'E ol'esz'e 000

%0°00L LLBp9'T 000 LL'8p9'Z L8bY'e 000
%0°001 18911 000 18911 L8oLt 000
%0001 90'S.y 000 90°'GLY 90'S.y 000
%0001 ozove'L 000 [eralsi 74l ozove't 000
%0°001 y0'Li8 000 yO'Li8 #0'LL8 000

%0001 B86'€V9 060 66'EY9 66'ev9 000
%0°001 69'85¢€ 000 89'65€ 89'65¢ 000
%0001 eb'ie 000 cp'ie cehle 000
%0001 1825¢ 000 28252 248282 000

%0001 12'022 000 12022 L2022 000

%0001 L2'0ee 000 LL'oze L2'0ce 000
%0001 e€p'ie 000 erie eV'IE 000
%0001 Z0'ivt 000 20yl [0 848 00'Q
%0001 oz'ey 000 9z'sy 9z'8y 000

%0001 €L°1€2 000 €L'1E2 €lL'1ee Q00

%0001 el'iee 000 €L'1eZ €.'1eg 000

%0°001 eL'1ee 000 eL'leT gLiee 000
%0001 ££°050°0€ 000 €E050'0€ £€050'0€ 000

%0001 95'980°C 000 95°'980'2 95°980°C 000
%0'001 eeLe Qo0 ae8le e8le 00’0
%0001 viile 000 vLile vLLiT 000
%0°00L £5'80¥ Q00 £9'80% £5'80F 000
%0°001 S6'6EY 000 S6'6EY S6'6EY 000
%0001 [4skAze] 000 20'zre 20'2y9 000

1abpng jo % ~Bpng J18A0 $ Jafipng “qed - L1, InP jabpng J0 % ~Bpng 1970 $ yabpng qad - L, 100 1a6png Jo % ~Bpng 1940 § jabpng “qad - L, Inp
viot suognelado sauBysid4

Z1L0z Ateniqad-110z AINr - sienjoy “sa jabpng
sainjpuadxy pue sanuaAay jo juawialels
pieog soueuajuiejy g uopesadp ewnyoen

siseg) [enJooy
[A T 3 43%4]
WY veLL




v abed

%L'€Z 96'88€'G5~ 00'000'2L y0'L19'9L %1€ 96'88£'65~ 00°000°2L yO'Li9'gL 00°0
%00 00°000'0E~ 00°000°0€ 000 %00 00°000'0¢" 00°000'0€ 000 000
%b 6L 00°250'8- 00°000°04 00'Er6'L %b'6l 00°250'8- 00°000'04 00'ers't 000
%y'LS 9TBLLE 00°000°02 ¥/'082°0} %b'LS 9z'64.'6" 00°000'02 yL'082'04 00'0
%99 04°249'L- 00°000°Z4 0€'/8€'y %9'9¢ 04219t 000002} 0E'/8E'Y 00'0

%Z'LS 8%'182'61- 00°000'SY z5'8L2'sT %Z'LS 8y'182'61- 00°000'Gy 258LL'ST 000
%S 28 9E'vL8" 00°000'S [ERA%4 %528 9E'vL8- 00°000'S Y9'SZL'Y 000
%L 'S gz Lez'e- 00°000'S 8L20.'2 %L v T 62T 00°000'S 8L20L'e 000
%0'GL Z5'660'8" 00°000°04 85°005't %0'SL z566Y's- 00°000'0L 8b°00s's 000
%9'69 8019 00°000'52 z9'68€'LL %969 9e°0L9'L- 00°000'52 z9'688' L 000

%0°LS ¥8'656'LLE- £9'2765'598 6L'9.5'€6Y %0°LS y8'G46'L e £9'2£5'G98 8L'9.5'€6Y 000
%00 00°LLy'2L8- 00°LL¥'2L8 000 %00 00°LLP'2L8 00°Liv'2L8 000 000
%0004 99'€L8'Y 000 99°€L9'y 99'€/9'Y 000
%0004 2.'686'8L 000 zL686'81 z.'686'8L 000
%0°001 81'606'6Y 000 81'606'6Y 81'606'6 000
%0°004 G1'1LL0'9EL 000 Gi'LL0'OEL SL'LL0'9El 00°0
%0004 62'500'22 000 62'600'22 62'500'2Z 000

%0004 86'62. 000 86'62. 86'62. 000
%0004 86'62. 000 86'62. 86'62/ 00'0
%0004 £Z'VES 00'0 €Z'PES £T'VES 000
%0004 £ZHES 000 XA £2'¥ES 000
%0004 80'L¥2'0C 000 80°'L2'0Z 80'L2'0T 000
%0004 v8'GER'LL 000 y9'GE8'LL y8'5E8" L 000
%0'00% v.'/98 000 vLL98 yL298 000
%0°00} 15481 000 16°/91 16291 000
%0001 £6'698'/ 000 £6'698'L £6'698'L 000
%0°004 91'202'6 000 94'20Z'6 g1°L02'6 000
%0°00t 18Z1e 000 18217 18712 00'0
%0004 18'zhe 00°0 L8ZLe 18212 000
%000} SE'VE6'8 000 SE'V66'8 GE'Y66'8 00'0
%0004 8Z¥6 000 8276 8Z'¥6 000
%0004 €161 000 €L LS £1°/51 000
%0004 05652 000 05’602 05'6%2 000
%0004 rhE6Y's 000 vh'e6r's yh'E6p'8 000
%0004 02'658'c 000 0Z2'658'c 02'658'€ 000
%0°00L 9e'980'L 000 9£'980'L 9£'980'4 000
%0004 78282 000 28282 4:¥4°14 000
%0004 28'vps 000 Z8rrs zZ8'7ps 000
%0004 zL852 000 71852 zL8se 000
1ebpng oy, Bpngien0 $ 1ebipng ged- L nt 19bpngjoy Bpngueng ¢ 196png “qed- b ine jefpngjoy  Bpngeao § 1ebpng “qed - L. e
IvioL suopiesadQ sauaysty

Z10z Merugad-1 10z AIng - sjenjoy *sa 1afipng
sainjipusadxg pue SaNUaAdY jO Juswalelg
plieog asueuajulely g uonesado ewnyoen

™
HOgY1 LOVHINOD - 00¢€ jejoL i
S$301A18G osI ‘Buiiesuibul - poce
SIOAIBSEY - £0CE
speoy 3 sbuipling - Zoee
ISH B FA[RA USION NNPUOD - LOEE-.:
HOEYT LOVHINOD - oa,

LNIWINDIA ® HAA 00Z€ 1B}

snoaue|aosiy - $0T:
jejuay uawidinbg - g0z
jended paxid - 2oze""
@03y dinba/apoiyep - Loze
LNIWLIND3 ® HIA 00ZE
SNOILYHIHO - 308V - 004¢ 12304
13410 - SNOLLYHICO - HO8Y1 - 004€
aiedtpay 09 sdO - §9LE
vOId 00 sdO - 091L€
SHHd « §Gi€
dwog seYIOM B UNESH - 051

HOVIY VIMILINIJYYD - LiLE e}

LINANOD - p-LLiE [Bl0L

Buueal) - ap-L1LLE
LINANOD « v-LLLE
SIAWA - €-LLLIE [e10L
uonelgeydy - fg-211e
SAATVA - €-L11E
SAUNLONYLS - L-LELE [EIOL
uoneqeyaY - [1-LLLE
uonosdsuyy - Yp-LLie

juswaBbeue paap - PL-LL1E
aoueusjuiey - ei-LL1¢

STUNLONYLS - 1-LLLE
HOVIY VRIILNIJEYO - LiiE

HOVIYN V13709 - 9Li€ [ej0L

LINANOD - v-91L 1€ jej01

uondadsul - up-91LLg
LINANOD - v-911E
SAYNLONYLS - -9LL¢ [ej0L
uonegeysy - fL-atie
uonadsuy - yi-9ile
jJuswabeury pasm - PL-9LLE
GoueUIMEY - BL-QLLE
STUNLONYULS - L-9LLE
HOVIY V137109 - 9LIE

VIMALNIEYD - §HLC 1ejoL

HIOAYISTY - 2-GL1€ 18101

uonoadsu} . yz-g11e

uswabeuely paaps - PZ-GLLE

JoUBUIJUIBHK - BZ-GLLE
HIOANISIY - 2-GLiE

siseg (enso0y
ZLie/eo
Wy veitt




G abed Q ;

%0'S L1°00L's 00°000'9 £8'662 000 %0'S Li°00L's 00'000'9 £8'662 SIYIHSIA - SAATANS/STVINALYI - 00gY IejoL
%0'G 21'00L's 00°000'9 £8'662 000 %0'S 2L000's 00°000'9 £8'66C SNoaUe(ROSIN - 06EY
SARYIHSIL - STNddNS/STVINILYIN - 006t
[
%89y 590856 00°000'8} SEBLY'8 000 %8'9y $9'085'6- 00°000'8L SE'BLY'B SARIIHSIH - HOGYT LOVHINOD - 022V 1810
%1'98 $9°085'0- 00°000'SL SeBLY'8 000 %1'9G G9'085'e 00'000°G1L SEBLY'S soueuajulel syoafoid ysid - Z2zy
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 SBAEA 9 SIBJOW - 1220
SIMAHSIH - YO8V LOVELNOD - 02Z2v
%2 0T 0.'682'9¢~ 00°008 'St 0€'012'6 000 %202 04'682'98- 00°005'S¥ 0£°012'6 SAIHIAHSIH - dINDI ¥ SATOIHIA - 002¥ jejoL
%8'EE 89'659'L- 00°00$'2 ZE VY8 000 %8'EE 89'659'L- 000052 zePY8 mzowcm__mum_s_ - 062Y
%Z'E 82'€€0'62" 00°000'0€ T.'996 000 %Z'E 82'€€0'62Z" 00°000°0E 2.'996 jeyden paxid - 082y
%695 ¥.'009'G- 00°000°¢} 92'66€'L 00'0 %695 ¥2'009'G- 00°000'€t 97'66€"L a0y dinb3/eIviudA - 0421
STUTIHSIH - dIND3I '8 STTOHIA - 002V
[54%] z8'L0€'St L 00'6£2'80% 8l'1£6'29¢ 000 %Y 'v9 T8'L08'SY - 00°6£Z'80% 81'1£6'282 SIYIHSIL - YOGV - 004 lejol
%8 FEL 91°0€L 00°004°2 9.,°0€8'2 00°0 %8 VEL 9/°08L 000042 9,'0£8'C alevIpaiy 03 Q4 « €51V
%G TL GL'9BG b 00°002'94 G8'€0L'Z) 000 %G 2L S1'965 b 00°00.'9} SB'E0LZL vOl4 00 a4 - Z5Lb
%L L9 26°265 - 00°962 ¥ 80'€0.'62 000 %lL9 26265 7L~ 00962 ' 80'€0L'62 SY3d A4 - LSLY
%l L £L8YL'6L- 00'sE'9L L2'995'95 000 %l vl €L'8VL'6L- 00'GLE'9L £2'995'95 OM B UlleaH a4 - 051y
%9l 05'2zL's- 00°000'9 05°..8 00'0 %97 0$'224's- 00°000'9 05248 ¥Q - 2ply jeuoseas . 9l Ly
%6'LL LE€26'7 00'000'9 €990t 000 %6'LL LE'€T6'p- 00°000'9 €9'9/0't WY - 3Py [euoseas - GLLY
%9 0L 05'S9€'S- 00°000'9 05%€9 000 %90 05'69E'G- 00°000'9 05'¥E9 Or - 9plY [euoseas - pLiy
%218 18'040'2- 00°000'+} £1'626'8 000 %218 18'020'C 00°000'LL £1'626'8 IM - 31V [BUOSBAS - €LY
%y 05 €€€' 00°000'kL 05'999'% 000 %y 05°eee’e- 00°000'tL 05'999'y HS - aply [euoseas - ZLip
%8°L9 LEPZ6'6L- yL'GERLY P LB LY 000 %8'L9 LEYE6'6L- vL'6e8'Le EVLLE LY isiBojoig - £oLP lejoL
%619 15°svL'ST 00°259'29 £V LLB LY 000 %619 1§'G¥2'S2- 00°469'29 EVLIB LY JayiQ - 1s16ojolg - £01LY
%00 9Z'128's 9z'128's- 000 000 %00 9z'128's 9z’ 1z8's- 000 Buuoyuow o1 z u% - 1-€0LY
isiBojorg - coLb
%9'v9 86'6/5'82" vL'Er.'08 91'89L'28 000 %9'¥9 85'6/6'8Z- y.Ler.'08 9189128 1s1Booig y0aloid - ZoLY 1eI0L
%E 09 ¥8'96¢€ 've- 00'595'98 91'89L'28 000 %E'09 ¥8'96E Ve~ 00'696'98 91’8912 110 - 1s1Bojoig 109fosd - ZoLy
%00 9z'128's 9z'128's 000 000 %0°0 9z'128's 9z'128's- 000 Bunojiuoy 019 2 JD - 1-20LY
1sibojoig 309foud - ZoLy
%L'65 G1'68. 've- 25'8k2'98 LEEIPLS 000 %L'6G GL'68.'ve- zg'evz'on LEEOV'LS ISRUSIDG B2N0S8Y J01UASG - LOLY |B10L
%Z 95 £9'690'0p- 00'625'16 LE'E9V' LG 000 %Z'9S £9'690'0p- 00'625'16 LEEOY'LG J9YI0 - JSHUBIDG B2UNOSBY JOIUBS - LOLY
%0°'0 Lozel 10'2eL- 000 000 %00 L0°zeL LoceL- 000 upY/BUlM HWied 2 D0 - Z-104Y
%00 Lr'8pL's y'8yl's- 000 000 %00 Ly'8yl's Lrapl's- 000 uoneENSILIWPY 199(01d Z 00 - L-LOLY

JSHUDIIS B0IN0SIY JOIUAS - LOLY
SIRTHSIH - U0V - 001V

%0004 100 000 100 100 000 sa1ouedaidsig uoyel1au0sdYy - 000k
%519 0061821~ 00°00€'9Y 00°L8¥'82 %S'L9 0061821 00°00€ 9 00'L8Y'82 00'0 SISNIAXT WIHLO - 00S¢€ (€101
%G LLL 11628 00°000'€ 10€28'e %G LLY 10628 00°000'€ 2L€28' 000 Buiutedy - 90g¢
%8'L6 20'569 00°000'8 86'¥rE'L %8'16 20'559 00°000'8 86'PYE'L 000 Snodue|jeasii - §0S¢
%28l 00'LLZ'e- 00'000'y 00622 %28} 00'LL2'e- 00°000'y 00'622 000 S30HURS SO B VSN - POSE
%E'SS 20'Lv6'e- 00°000'0C 86'850't 1 %E'GS Z0'LY6's- 00'000'02 86'8G0'LL 000 SUOHEJIUNWILWOD - £0SE
%9'SS €' 266't- 00°005'% 15'208'C %9'6S £p'/66'L- 00°005'y 18'205'C 000 SULOHUN - Z05E
%8'8Y 0c'8Lt'e- 00'008'9 0L1ze'e %8'8Y 0e'8ly'e- 00008'9 0l'1ze'e 000 SaNNNN - LOSE
SASNIAXT HIHLO - 005€
%9've £Lery'se 00°000' 2y 121551 %9'¥Z [FRazd iy 00°000'L¥ 1T485'LL 000 S3NddNS 8 STVIIALYI - 00VE (ejoL
%0°9C 25268, 00'000'0L 82092 %0'9Z z5'L68'L- 00°000'0} 8r'209'2 000 SHOAISSAY - £0VE
%L'65 BY'EE]' 00'000'2) L5'99L’L %165 BY'EES T 00°000'2) 16'99L'L 000 speoy g sBulppng - Zoye
%L (AR YA Al 00°000'52 82'88L'} %L cLe'ee- 00°000'52 8z'88.'L 000 ISIN 2 DA[BA IS ‘UNPUCD - LOYE
S3ddNS ? STYRIFLYI - 00¥¢
1ebpng oy Bpngieno ¢ 196png “ged- bl ine 19Bpng oy Bpng usap ¢ 196png ged- b Inr 3eBpng o9, Bpng 190 ¢ 196png e CERE TN LY
IvioL suonesadQ salaystd
Z10Z Aseniqad-110g Ainr - sjenjoy 'sa j1abpng siseg jensdoy
mm._su_v:maxm pue S8nuUaAdy Jo Juswalels ciizieo

pleog asueuajuiely @ uonerado ewnyosen WY pE:LE



g 9bed 5 :
™

%G99 20'2L8's 00°228'LL 86'¥58'LL 000 %G99 z0'2.6's- 00'/28'LL 896'vS8'LL JUBISISSY SANBISIUILDPY - 60 [BI0L
%599 20'eL6's" 00°228'Lt 86'7G8'LL 000 %599 20'2L8's- 00°428'L1 86'vS8'LL 110 - JURISISSY DANBNSILIWIDY - 60PS
%00 000 000 00'0 000 %0°0 00°0 000 000 UOHEASILILPY 1OBIUED Z OO - 1-60VS

JURISISSY SANBASILILPY - 60V

%ELL 72'909'2- BE'OLY'OC v9'698'st 00'0 %ELL ¥2'909'L- 8€'9LY'9Z ¥9'698'84 Joeueyy sAeNSILILIPY - 80VS (EJOL
%b'G9 9£'066'6" 00°098'82 y9'698'8L 000 %P6 9€'066'6 00'098'82 r9'698'81 I3 - Jabeurly SARBNSIUILIPY - BOVS
%00 z9'e8e' z9'e8e's 000 000 %00 z9'€88'2 zo'ese'e- 000 co:m:m_s.sm,\ 19BJJUOD Z QD - 1-80VS

Jabeuep aAlRASIUIDY « 80VS

%9°2E 00'658'91L- 00°000'6Z 00°ivi'8 000 %9'TE 00°658'gl- 00°000'6Z 00'LbL'e ad - 12697 . Loys

%0'99 G5'66%" 00'694'L SP'G9L'L 000 %0'99 $5'665 00'69.'L SSoLL a1egi Auedwod - 90bs

%¥'S9 SP'SLO'9L- 00°000'8Y GSpRE'LE 000 %¥'59 SY'G19'9L- 00°000'8 GGYBE'LE Kiejeg WO - 50¥S

%269 §Z'S89'G- 00°€95'9} G/L'L/8'0L 000 %259 $2'689'G- 00'€95'9k 52°048'0L Auejasnag unupy - povs

%5'S9 92'09'e- 009552 ¥.1'056'Y 00°0 %G99 92'509'2- 00'955'2 v.'056'y eald Auedwo) - govs

%1'69 ezt 0091202 85E6Y'EL 00'0 %169 Zveee' s 00'gLL'0Z 85°EBY'EL S¥AdIeD - Zovs

%8 6€ GL'vZ6'sT- 00'660°EY S8YLL'LL 000 %8'6E §l'vZ6'se: 00'680'cy SevLL'LL *dwoD SIIOM B UlESH - LOVS

SIYIHSIH - NINAY B TVY3NID - 00bS
%699 Plogaitel za 00'956'6Z. £9'€29'68Y %6°99 1E728E' 0" 00'956'6Z4 £9'€29'68Y 000 ANLVHLSININGY B TYHIANIO - 6661 [BI0L

%00 00°000'0Z" 00'000'0Z 000 %0'0 00°000'02- 00°000'02 000 000 asuadx3 1sa193U] JUUNW - 06€S

%8'L9 PP oLe'y- 00°000'%L 95'68F'6 %829 PrOLS' b 00°000'71 9568’6 000 asuadx3 uone0RY - £EES

W2 LT 16°42'L 00°000'} 16'LL22 %2 L2T 16'1L2' 00°000'4 16122 000 uogepodsue] - ZEES

%0°eY £2'046" 00°000'L LL862Y %0 'Y €208 00°000't L1162y 000 uonEULIO| Oliand - LEES

%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 %00 00°000'€- 00°000'€ 000 000 $90UBIAJUOD/IIARLL UIIPY - 0EES

%1°0§ PO'GEYL- 00°000°€ 9EV0G'L %10 p9'GeY'L- 00°000'€ 9E'¥0G'L 000 suondudsqng/Buiures | dw3 - §Zeg

%1'GL £6°/GE'Y- 00'00S'ZL L0Zri'el %L'GL £6°458'p- 00°005'ZL 20°2ri'eL 000 juejInsuo) ssindwoy - gLes

%00 00°000'G~ 00°000's 000 %00 00'000'¢- 00°000's 000 000 S19SSY Paxiy LIPY - 91¢6

%T 6L 16'81G"}- 00'662°L B0'9LL'S %T 6L 16'8LG"L- 00'662Z'L 80'9LL'S 000 sang diys1aquial - §1£9

%y 2L Liere'e 00°00§'8 68°051'9 %b'TL LLere'T 00°005'8 88°05L'9 000 SanINN - viES

%10 BLSLS'e- 00°00¥'8 \zves's %104 6L'615'C- 00°007'8 1Z788's 00°0 SUOHEDIUNWIWOD - £LES

%Z'8E 90'ker' L 00°000'21 76'8.5'y %28 o0y L 00°000°Z} v6'8.5'Y 000 S8suadx3 UNLPY ISl - ZLES

%2 L9 ¥5'602'e- 00°008'6 9v'085'9 %2 .9 ¥5'602'e- 00'008'6 9b'065'9 00'0 sasea7jdinbg 30140 - LLES

%9'9E 191042 00°002'LL 8E'860'Y %9 9 Lo'LoL's- 00'00Z'4L BE'860'Y 000 dx3 soy/ebelsod - 0LES

%159 z6'8L5VL- 00665 L1 80'9/0'2Z %159 26'8LG'PL- 00665 LY 80'9L0°LZ 000 JUBISISSY SANBASILIWPY - 90€5

%259 LL'99Z'EL 00'8v9'se 62°18€'sT %L'S9 LL'99g'E L 00'8v9'8E 62'48€'ST 000 Kieja108g SANRHSUILIWPY - POLS

%E 9 00°0S0've- 00'6€€'L9 00'682°cY %E 79 00°050'¥Z- 00'6EE'L9 00'682'cY 000 Jafieuep aanessiUUIPY - LOSS

%S9 01'69.'8¢- 00°000'2LL 06°0£2'€L %¥°'G9 01'694'88~ 0000024 06°'0€2'€L 00'0 fiejeg sebeueyy - 00ss

%0'99 Z9'e0y'}- 00'€Zt'y 8E'6LL'T %0'99 Z9'E0p'}- 00°€ZL'P 8EBLL'T 000 uwpy IHYOW Auedwog - oz

%5'G9 ¥1°080'9- 00'2E9'LL 98'1G5 1L %S 'G9 710809 00'2e9'LL 98°185'LL 000 unwpy yoid Auedwoy - 09zs

%8'S9 G6'6LG'9L- 00'vEE'BY SOvLe'Le %8G9 G6'645'9)- 00'vee'sy SOpL8'IE 000 SY3d - 0§25

%28 8999V /- 00'08.'€vL Ze'£TE'69 %Z'8Y 89'99Y'v4- 00°08L'ev 1 ZEETE'69 000 dwog sIeniom 7 YllesH - 1025

%1 vzl LS. 00°008'0¢ 0L'sLZ'8e %Lyl 0GP L 00°008'0€ oL'ste'se 000 aouesul Alige - 00ZS

%l 'LLL SE£'812'T 00°000'€L se8lz'sl %l 'LbL SE'BLE'T 00°000°€} ge'8LT'SL 000 HPNY - 1-L0LS

%8 €01 06'8€8' 00°'000'S. 05'8€8'LL %8'€0b 05'8E8'C 00°000'6Z 05'8e8'//L 000 1697 . 0oL

%L'€8 G8'0S6't- 00°000'2L SL'6v0'0L %L'E8 $8'056'}- 00°000'2} SL'6p0'0L 000 S804 40398110 - 0009 IBI0L
%6 LL 00'959'2- 00°000'2L 00'vE's %6'LL 00'959'2- 00°000°2L 00'PYE'S 000 13Y3Q - S99 40302410 - 000§
%0001 S1°60.L 000 SL'S0L S1°60Z 000 abeajy 10300110 - LOOS

$924 10399110 - 0005
FAILVHLSININQY 2 TYHINIO - 6661

%HE'QZ STEPS'L- 000052 52959 000 %E'9Z SZ'EPY'L- 00°005'2 G1'959 SHIYIHSIA - STSNIAXT HIHLO - 005Y 12101
%E9Z sZEve'L- 00°005'2 51'959 000 %E 9T SzEre'L- 00'005'2 $2'959 suuopu - ZOSY
SAIUIHSHH - STSNIAXI YIHLO - 005Y
1e0png 0% Bpng 49A0 § 190png “gad- il int jebpngoy  BpngJeng $ 186png qad- L, Inr jeBpng oy, Bpng seag ¢ 196png g9 - bl ng
VLol suonesado saaysiy
z107 Aenugad-1 1oz AInf - sjenjoy 'sa jabpng siseg {eniooy
mm._:u__u:oaxm pue SanuUsAdy jo juswalelg Zuizien

pieog @aueuajulepy g uopeiadp ewnyoes Wy veiLL



1 abed

%0004 000 66'061'92 66'061'9Z 000 %0°00L 000 66°061'9Z 66'061'9Z
%0004 000 Z5°Tro'LL z5Zr9'LL 000 %0004 00'0 Z9'er9'tL 5Tl
%000 000 Lo'zeL 10'zeL 000 %0°00L 00'0 Lo'ZeL Lo'zel
%0004 000 79'€82'2 29'€8E'T 000 %0004 000 z9'e8e' 79'€9e'2
%0004 000 rarl's Ly'8pl's 000 %0'00L 00'0 Vg 4% Lrgrl's
%0004 000 1£788'9 1£'788'9 00'0 %0°00L 000 LE'¥88'9 L£'788'9

%00 000 000 000 000 000
%969 96°ZFE - 00'000'€E v0'L59'1T 000 %9'G9 96°TYE LL- 00°000'€E ¥0'289'1T
%00 00'000'2- 00000 000 000 %00 00'000'Z- 00'000'2 000

%8'EE lE'412'e5e- 00°005'28¢ £9'882'621 000 %8'EE 1£7112'e5e 00°00%'28€ £9'88¢'6Z1
%6'GL 00°2¥E'0p- 00°000'8Y 00'€59'2 000 %6'Gh 00°2vE'0p- 00°000'8t 00'€59'2
%00 00°000'8- 00'000'8 000 000 %00 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%0'€9 00'L£9'62- 00°000'08 00'69€'05 000 %0'E9 00'LE9'62- 00'000'08 00'69€'05
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000's 000 000 %0'0 00°000'G- 00'000'S 000
%0'7L 05'2€5'61- 00°000'52 05'29¢'SS 000 %0'vL 06'285'61- 00°000'SL 05°Z9v'sS
%LZ gl'gle'vz- 00°000'6Z ¥8'€89 000 %LT 9L'9LE'veZ- 00'000'SZ ¥8'€89
%00 0000001~ 00°000'0L 000 000 %00 00'000'0L- 00'000°01 000
%.'SS eyEey b 00°000'0} 16'996'S 000 %L'GS £P'EEy b 00°000'0L 16'995's
%6'L 8Z'9y8'LLL- 00°008'1Z} ZL€55'6 000 %BL 8Z'9p6'L11- 00°006'424 zL'€58'8

%0'E6 66°2EL PLL- 00°GL4'229'L LO'LE0'ELSL %0°€6 66'LEV'PLL- 00°6L1'L29't L0'ZEO'ELS L 000
%G 1L 08'625' 21 00°000'00Z'h  08'62ZS'/E€'L %G LLL 08'625'LEL 00°000'002°L 08'625'LE€'L 000
%y L0L 00°/50'} 00'641'9L 00'CeT' LL %Y 10 00°£50'L 00'644'9L 00'2eZ'LL 000
%8'82 82°088'SY |- 00°000'502 zL6LL'8s %8'8Z 82°088'S¥i- 00°000°'G0Z 2LBLL'6S 000
%Z'LE 8'v88'g- 00°000'0L 8LGLL'e %2 LE z8'v88'9 00°000°0} 8L'GLL'E 000
%9 LL y8'G6e'e- 00°005' L€ gL'v0L'62 %9'LL ¥8'66€'8- 00°00S'.E 91'¥01'62 000
%6'S 20'¥50' Ly 00°000'05 86'G¥6'C %6'S Z0'pS0' Ly~ 00°000'0S 86'G¥6'C 000
%SZTh 88'952'92- 00°000'0¢ zLess'e %SZh 88'9¥Z'9C- 00°000'0€ zi'ess's 000
%E'} S6'29C'8)- 00°005'84 S0°L€2 %E'L $6'29Z'8L- 00'005'8L $0°L€2 000

%00 00°000'52Z- 00°000'52 000 %00 00'000'62- 00°000°52 000 000

%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'G1 000 %00 00°000'G1L- 00°000°61 000 000

%E LS 9Z'28E'sZ L 8E'€25'€62 [N YAR: -1 000 %E'LS 92'2€'5Th- 8E'€C5'E6T ZLhLL'89l
%00 00°0£8'v 1~ 00°0£6'¥ L 000 000 %0°0 00'0£6'¥1- 00°0£6'vL 000
%L v 06°2LL'E 00°00Z'€l 06°LL8'0L 000 %Lzl 08'LLL'E 00°00Z'cL 06°LLE'OL
%Z2'80% 51225 00'000'9 §1225'9 00'0 %.'80) 51228 00°000'9 §1°225'9
%89 90°EE6'}- 00°000'9 ¥6'990'y 000 %829 90'€E6' |- 00°000'9 ¥6'990'Y
%0°Z0L 08'61 00°000'} 08'6L0'L 00'0 %020k 0864 00°000'4 08'610'1
%8l 98'G18- 000001 yLvalL 000 %8l 98'G18- 00°000't vi'p8i
%00 00'000'¢- 00°000°e 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000
%962 [T 00000°c 12888 000 %967 6Z'LLL'E- 00000’ 1,888
%8'GL yL'gLg'l- 00°005'L 98'189's 000 %8'GL rL'8Lg'L- 00°005'L 98'189'S
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'6 000 000 %00 00'000'G- 00°000'S 000
%8'88 ySeie- 00'L62'2 ov'8iP'C 000 %8'88 lexAty 00164 or'8LY'
%E'LS 6£'2Z6'L- 00°005'y 19'218'T 00'0 %E'LS BE'ZT6'L- 00005y 1924582
%SEL §2'256- 00°009'€ SLLp9'T 000 %S €L feraraslcy 00'009'€ SLLy9'T
%L'TE 00'L£0't~ 00'000'9 00'€96'} 000 %L'ZE 00°2£0'p- 00°000'9 00°€96'L
%9'99 L9'b0p L~ 00°00Z'y BE'G6L'T 000 %999 L9vop'L- 00°002Z't 6E'G6L'C
%9'E9 ELGyL L 00°008'y 18'750'e 000 %9EY eLGYL L 00°008'y 18'%50'E
wbpng oy, Bpng teaQ § 1ebpng gad- 1. inr 3ebpnggo Yy  Bpnglesp § 1ebpng qed - ji.nr jebpngjoy  wBpngea0 § 196png g9 - L, Inr

VLol suogesedQ sauaysyy

Z10Z Kaenigad-110z Ainp - sjen)oy "sa jebpng
salnjpuadx3y pue SanuUaAsy jO JuawWwales
pieog asueuajuiely @ uonesado ewnyoen

Joqeq - |-L0g9 {01
Bupioyuoy fesibojolg - 8}-L0€£9
uonensIIPY [ BUBLIM JiUag - PL-L0£9
UONBNSIUILPY 198AU0D - 91-L0€9
Jorensiurupy 108f0id - q1-L089
198uibuy Juapisay - BL-L0€9
iogen - |-L0€9
Z# Buissou) 3a910 BIOIND - 1029
uBisaq iteday ewefer - 9oL
2D - subiseq Bunesuibug - pogy
Hoddng sjasfoid Areynquy - £0€9
LNIWIONVHNI LV LIGVH - 00ES

SIULIALLOY STIYTHS! - 0029 12301

MBIABY 199d [3POW SIBMIBAIY HAS - 60Z9
Butpuny peayjeelg g aaneisibe - goze
weiboig uoljeiolsay 9ala] ¥eQ - L0Z9
Buipung weaj yst4 AHunod UL - 9029
wesboly sbneo wesng sOSN - 5029
poddng (ea1uyoa ) ABOIOIPAH HAS - #029
yoddng jesiuyoay sjueis - 0Z9
Buiddey pue g1 - 2029
uonejuawaidw] dN4 - 1029

SIILINLOY STRHSHA - 0029

S103ro¥d IVIDIdS - 0009 18I0 L

dHYNWOOS - £0L9
asueudjUlEl uiseg sUqag oneT - ZoL9
siiedey sunadig Asusbiswig D08 - 1019
Surdde pue gi9 - 2609
uonejiqeyay a4njonns 0908 - 9609
uBisaq g ueld Acsdwi D98 - 2609
Heday spuno1o/Bpig 8WOD - 1-0609
vavos - 2909

S1931r0¥d TVIO3dS -+ 0009

sisfjeuy Jyauag /1500 - €165

ueid 16 Jo1epA Bay pajesbay; - 0155

SIRITHSI - NIWAY 8 TVHEINIO - 00pG tejoL

asuadxg 1sas9iuy s199f0id Ysid - 064S
su| Apadoud g qe1y - £pps

Ny - Lpys

N - asuadx3z uonesedy - LEVS
uvonepodsuedy - ZEps

UoHRULION 2NIqNd « LEYS

{aARlL - 0EPS

uondussqng/uoneanpy aafkojdwy . 6Zps
jueynsuog Jandwon - gLys

S}aSSY paXi4 LWpY - 91bS

sang diystoquiap - GLbS

SaNHNN - vivS

SUOYJEDIUNWILIOY) - C LS

asuadxy urupy oSN - ZLYS

sasea 7 juswdinbg 90140 - LIYS
sefiddng 8010 | abeisod - 0LY§

siseg {ensooy
Zziieeo
Wy ve:btL




g afed

%0°00% £r'y8L'soYy 000 £Vvy8L'say %2 IGL'E ZE'E92°LST 127889 69°152'857 %6°§00°¢- L1zl 1£'va8'9 $£'9€6°90Z

%022 6192815’ 00'8LE'LZY'S L8'0S9'E06's  WZTVL 62859 '¥68- £O'E96'8OF'E  PEGO9VIST  %L'B9 06'806'€29- LE'V56'256'L Ly'Sp0'62E' L

%00 000 00’0 000 %00 000 000 000 000

%L'¥6 L9'eZ9'o 66'169'96L 8£'890'05/ 000 %1 ¥6 19°€29'op- 66'169'96. 8£'890'064

%0°00L 00'0r6'e 000 00°0v5'8 000 00°0v8'8
%S ¥6 sg'0zz'er- 66°169'19L yELLV'ELL 000 %S 'v6 §9°022'2r- 66'169'L9L YELIY'ELL

%00 000 00'0 00'0 000 000
%004 00°05¥'6" 00°00$'04 00°050'} 000 %004 00°05b'6" 00°008°0b 00050}
%00} 19'108'} 00'9PE'Y 18'199'S 000 %0'0€L 18'10€'L 00'9¥E'Y 18'/¥9's
%986 00°ZL- 00°00Z'L oo'egl'l 000 %9'86 00°LL- 00'002'L 00'egl'L
%S'TLE 00°28€'9 00'8Y9'S 00°000'Z} 000 %S'TLT 00'Z5€'9 00'8r9'S 00'000'2)
%Y 'v6 00'8¥8'L- 00'8v.'2E 00'006'0€ 000 %b'v6 00°8v8'1- 00'8YL'2E 00°006'0€
%6'v8 00'ZP8'L- 00°2z6'LS 00°080'¥ 00'0 %6'v8 00'2r8'L- 00'226'VS 00°080'vt
%6'89 00°420" 1~ 00°L2r'se 00°00¥'¥Z 000 %6'89 00°£20'bL- 00'/2¥'se 00°00%'v2
%8'EY 00°000'6- 00°000'gL 00'000'L 000 %8y 00'000'6- 00°000'9L 00'000'2
%t L9 0Z'¥6.'LT 00°09€'S8 08'695'2S 000 %¥'L9 0T veL'Le 00'09€'S8 08'95'2S
%8°€0L 00'896 00°ZEY'ST 00°00%'9Z 000 %8 '€E0L 00896 00'ZEY'ST 00°00t'9Z
%S85k 00°0LL'L 00°0LL'EL 00°088'02 000 %S85 | 00°0LL'L 00°0LL'EL 00°088'0Z
%9'8LL 00°09€'L 00°0r9'6€ 00°000'L¥ 000 %9'8L} 00°09€'L 00°0v9'6€ 00'000'L
%8'66 00°8p~ 00'8¥0'0€ 00°000°08 000 %866 008y~ 00'810'08 00'000'0€
%9'S0L 000242 00'088'L€ 00°000°0F 000 %9'G0L 00'02Z4'2 00'088'LE 00'000'0F
%0'EE 00'126'v1- 00'992'22 00'GrE'L 000 %0'€E 00°126'% 1~ 0099222 00'GFE'L
%1 6b 00'€26' L1~ 00'862'5€ 00'62€ L1 000 %1 '6b 00'€/6'LL~ 00'86Z'GE 00°6ZE"LL
%L'T9b 90'898'Y 00°0LL'L 90'8€9'21 000 %2 °Z9L 90'898'Y 000242 90'8€9°24
%9'SS SLLLVEL 00'04€'L2 ST'EBL'GL 000 %9'GS SLLLVEL- 00°0LE'LT GZ'Z6L'SH
%L L 00'99.L'6 00'9L°0Z 00°005'0€ 000 %l il 00'v9L'6 00'9e£'02 00'005'0€
%Ee'8yt 0000071 00'000'6Z 00°000'EY 000 %E'8YL 00°000'%L 0000062 00°000'€Y
%8201 yoCLSTH 00°008'651 VOZLE'TLL 000 %8'L0L y9eLS'TL 00°008'65 yOCIETLL
%5901 £1°098'2 00°000'v¥ £1°098'9y 000 %S'90L £1°098'C 00°000'v¥ £4°098'gy

19bpng jo 9, *Bpng 49A0 § 196png ged- il int jebpngjoy  Bpngueap § 10Bpng ged- L1 Inr 1ebpngjoy  Bpng Jea0 ¢ 196png “ged - L. inp

TVLOL suopessdQ salaysid

Z10z Asenigad-1L0z Apr - sienjoy "sa Jefipng
sainjipuadxy pue SaNU3AdY jo jJusWale}S
pJeog aosueusjuiely % uopelad ewnyoaed

1O

awosu] 19N

asuadx3 jejoy
B10a. - stay Aieuspioenxs - 0096
INIWIONVYHNI LV LIAYH - 00€9 (2301

Hedal Hem YsurY ¥9a1D $S0ID - 0LES
Z# Buissol) qaa1) elomny - L0ES [eIoL

1930 - g# BuissoiD Heal BIOMD - L0E9
ogeziiqowag pue dn-uealn slS - £2-10€9
asuay Bupsixg soeiday - ZZ-20£9
Bupouag uoisniaxg smes - 12-L0€9
Buipess ysiurg wioyad - 02-L0€9
uon99j01d adog %20y {{eIsul « 61-L0E9
SIIPIY Y20y Jonsuoy - gl-L0€9

IO Y20y JoNAISUI0]) - L1-20€9

shg Buneos abplg Alddy - 91-20€9

shs (tesaBpug ‘feipso esu) - §1-20€9
JusWAg HouD oneydsy HeIsy] - p1-£0£9
Buipesb ‘daud ‘Lodwi asq py - £1-20€9
peis) Jodwd ‘fii4 Juuniquia peoy - Z1-L0E9
sAg payaiy qejaid (ieisui - L1-L0€9

daid Bupjooy dip 19nHsuo) - 01-20€9
doaid Bupood ‘X3 1940 - 6-2089

daag jew ‘Buiidyo0ls ‘X3 aNg - 8-20€9
uonelabansy - 113UD UOISOIT - Z-L0€9
sAg Buualemag | 2 O ‘lleIsu} - 9-£0€9
tesodsig ‘uonyowaq - §-L059
uonezijiqoly - y-L0€9

MaAIND PaydLy ssajwonog - £€-L089
aysaaQ ‘Bunsay ‘Biwad ‘ubisaq - 2-10¢9

siseg {eniooy

ZL/Leieo
WY ve b



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of |

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gev/pmia
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 -laif
(916) 653-3001 March 12, 2012

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Type Definitions February 2012 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,864.99

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,864.99

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY ~

- /
The above statement of investment activity for the month of _Q&buwmf" , 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073.1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ﬂM{ » ’M

Secretary /




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-0839

Banking Statement

Statement Period: 02/01/2012 to 02/29/2012

7004

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATICN
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market L

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 51.26
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 47.87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

February 1, 2012 157,103.98
1 Deposits (Plus) 23.36
1 Withdrawals (Minus) 147,000.00
Ending Balance as of
February 29, 2012 10,127.34
Interest Paid 23.36
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY —

J

-~

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ) l‘wu_mp , 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073.1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

ﬂw/{/ /%M
/

Secretary

2=




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

~ Banking Statement , _
P0-Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0833 Statement Period:  02/01/2012 to 02/29/2012

7005

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
{800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

~ Public Capital Tiered MMDA : A

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

[t is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 30.43
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 383.00

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

February 1, 2012 54,401.00
1 Deposits (Plus) 12.97
Ending Balance as of
February 29, 2012 54,413.97
Interest Paid 12.97
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
-

N

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ‘i)@fi;mu.@»xu /,2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I{;mreby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

/g/ww/ /W
e

Secretary




9:01 AM
03/18/12
Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of February 29, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/01/2012 20636 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -285.91
02/01/2012 20637 Blois Construction, Inc. Construction portion-MURRP -157,959.88
02/03/2012 20638 Acomn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -260.77
02/03/2012 20639 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Mar EAP -63.10
02/03/2012 20640 Aqua-Flo Supply Straw wattle/corrugated pipe-trapping supplies -202.70
02/03/2012 20641 AT&T Jan statement -570.64
02/03/2012 20642 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Client #A6145.1100 Audit 10-11 -1,834.50
02/03/2012 20643 Big Brand Tire Company Service-GM vehicle/S-10/Silverado -959.52
02/03/2012 20644 Cardno ENTRIX Permit support-MURRP Dec -47.64
02/03/2012 20645 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain [T/Postini-Mar -1,945.00
02/03/2012 20646 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 11/29-12/29/11 -41.96
02/03/2012 20647 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmt KM-4035/TASKalpha -323.83
02/03/2012 20648 Culligan Water RO system Feb -24.95
02/03/2012 20649 Cushman Contracting Corp. Air valve replace @ Hwy 192 PO#11-12-14 -29,104.16
02/03/2012 20650 ECHO Communications Answering service -63.20
02/03/2012 20651 Employee Relations, Inc. Pre-employment background check-DB -212.25
02/03/2012 20652 GE Capital Lease agmt KM-C4035E Billing 1D#90133933786 -494.57
02/03/2012 20653 Grainger Canisters/respirators/exhalation valves-Tunnel walk -934.00
02/03/2012 20654 HDR Engineering, Inc. Various tasks -16,149.64
02/03/2012 20655 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -348.30
02/03/2012 20656 MarVac Electronics Battery for mower -71.61
02/03/2012 20657 Milpas Rental Chipper -415.89
02/03/2012 20658 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Dec -21,832.00
02/03/2012 20659 Nextel Communications Cellular/equip -506.66
02/03/2012 20660 Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Post project reporting/tech supp-Dec -1,613.15
02/03/2012 20661 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Xng 2/Lauro debris basin/GA pad/GATO -73,166.67
02/03/2012 20662 Powell Garage 5-10 service-brakes/blades/oil/alternator/trans/drive belt -700.21
02/03/2012 20663  Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -55.80
02/03/2012 20664 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
02/03/2012 20665 Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine  Tunnel walk/pre-employment physicals -2,183.00
02/03/2012 20666 State Compensation Insurance Fund Payroll Report Jan 2012 -4,112.47
02/03/2012 20667 Traffic Technologies LLC Reflector delineators PO#9084 -394.90
02/03/2012 20668 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges -45.00
02/03/2012 20669 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Brooms -90.45
02/08/2012 20670 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Chain saw chains/chain sharpening -222.40
02/08/2012 20671 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA) 3/1-4/1/12 coverage -23,342.37
02/08/2012 20672 Al Around Landscape Supply Drainage fabric 20feet -38.04
02/08/2012 20673 City of Santa-Barbara Refusefrecycle 12/29/11-1/31/12 -179.78
02/08/2012 20674 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Flanges/gloves -4,812.78
02/08/2012 20675 Cox Communications Business internet Feb -195.00
02/08/2012 20676 GE Capital Lease agmt TASKAlfa Billing ID#90136047559 -133.61
02/08/2012 20677 LaChaine and Associates, Inc. Brown overburden PO#11-12-19 -9,886.00
02/08/2012 20678 Milpas Rental Chipper -422.26
02/08/2012 20679 Paychex, Inc. 1/6,20, 2/3 payrolisitaxes/qrt/year end/new hires -626.31
02/08/2012 20680 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Brown overburden removal PO#11-12-17 -25,000.00
02/08/2012 20681 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Jan -169.52
02/08/2012 20682 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -135.48
02/08/2012 20684 SB Home Iimprovement Center New key for F-150 -75.41
02/08/2012 20685 SHRM Membership 5/1/12-4/30/13 -180.00
02/08/2012 20686 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outyling stations -1,223.45
02/08/2012 20687 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -100.16
02/08/2012 20688 Tri-Co Reprographics Digital plots/scans -15.02
02/08/2012 20689 Verizon California Main ofc/outyling stations -452.73
02/09/2012 20690 Bruce Mowry Dec reimb misc exp's -102.56
02/09/2012 20691 Dale Francisco Jan mig fees -132.60
02/09/2012 20692 Dennis E. Beebe Jan mtg fees -159.47
02/09/2012 20693 Lauren W. Hanson Jan mtg fees -133.55
02/09/2012 20694 Robert R. Lieberknecht Jan mtg fees -287.40
02/09/2012 20695 W. Douglas Morgan Jan mig fees -278.20
02/17/2012 20696 Cardno ENTRIX Task Mgt/File mtce/BO Comp/support/Fish mon-Dec -608.71
02/17/2012 20697 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -68.00
02/17/2012 20698 Melinda L. Fournier Oak Tree Restoration Program-Jan -4,831.00
02/17/2012 20699 Southern California Edison Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne gate/Foothill Rd -77.75

3¢

3 ‘Page“ﬂ"ef%w

{




9:01 AM
03/19/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of February 29, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/17/2012 20700 Specialty Tool, LTD Bolts/washers for NP hatch -73.85
02/17/2012 20701  Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges -147.00
02/17/2012 20702 United States Geological Survey Agmi#12WSCA44600 1st Qrtly billing Agmt 9/25/11 -18,537.50
02/17/2012 20703 Verizon California SCADA -522.29
02/17/2012 20704 \Verizon Wireless Celiular -210.51
02/21/2012 20705 COMB - Revolving Fund Mar 2, 16 & 30 payrolis/taxes -180,812.94
02/21/2012 20706 J&C Services Cleaning services 1/13, 20, 27, 2/3 -600.00
02/21/2012 20707 MarBorg Industries Weight ticket for green waste disposal tkt#0568943 -10.00
02/22/2012 20708 Blue Gavel Press CA Employer's Guide-23rd Edition -129.02
02/22/2012 20709 Secorp Industries Tunnel walk fitymed testing PO#9078 -861.30
02/22/2012 20710 The Gas Company Main ofc -68.37
02/23/2012 20711 Water Opcert School 3-day workshop D3-D4 exam review-FB -300.00
02/23/2012 20712 Bruce Mowry Feb reimb's Denver USBR training -1,321.55
02/23/2012 20713 Business Card JG-D1-D2 Dist review course/Mebhost -1,612.05

BM-Air card antenna/vehicle service/Greenbook
02/28/2012 20714 Blois Construction, Inc. Construction portion-MURRP -157,959.88
02/28/2012 20715 PG&E NP -192.57
02/28/2012 20716 Logue Law Client Trust Account PO#11-12-03-Lauro Oak Tree/Honeysuckle-FINAL -15,000.00
SETTLEMENT
02/29/2012 20717 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -350.06

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

-768,870.90

-769,870.90




10:10 AM comb?2
03/19/12 Payment of Claims-Renewal Fund
Accrual Basis February 2012
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Feb 12
212112012 3004 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board  Jul-Dec & Jan 2012 Fish claims/salaries -147,000.00
Feb 12 -147,000.00




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: March 26, 2012
Submitted by: Bruce Mowry
Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund Committee and Betterment Fund

SUMMARY:

On April 14, 1996, Reclamation and the SBCWA entered into the Renewal Master Contract which
provides for Water Service from the Cachuma Project effective through September 30, 2020. Article 27
of the Renewal Master Contract provides that the Cachuma Member Units establish a fund (Renewal
Fund) for the purpose of financing Cachuma Project related activities. The aggregate amount to be
deposited in the Renewal Fund at the start of each Water Year by the Cachuma Member Units is not to
exceed an amount which bears a ratio to $257,100, which is inverse to the ratio which the aggregate
amount paid into the Warren Act Trust Fund bears to $300,000.

Article 27 also provides that Reclamation and the Cachuma Member Units are to jointly develop a Long
Term Plan and Annual Work Plans for expenditure of the Renewal Fund monies for purposes consistent
with the Renewal Master contract. Article 3.c. of the Warren Act MOU provides that CPA (now COMB)
manages and administers the Warren Act Trust Fund. Article 4 of the Warren Act MOU provides for the
creation of a Trust Fund Committee, which is comprised of one representative each from the Santa
Barbara County Water Agency and COMB.

The Renewal Fund Long Term Plan and Annual Work Plan have been merged together with those of the
Warren Act Trust Fund, and the Trust Fund Committee is now referred to as the Trust Fund / Renewal
Fund Committee and develops a single Long Term Plan and Annual Plans for potential expenditure of
monies from both Funds.

Included in the Renewal Member Unit Contracts, Article 8 (b) states that the “Water Agency shall provide
$100,000 per year during the term hereof for beneficial purposes consistent with the Water Agency Act
and within the Santa Ynez River watershed and the Cachuma Project service area.” Decisions relating to
expenditure of these funds require concurrence by both the Water Agency and the Cachuma Member
Units.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Trust Fund value of $43,559.00
Renewal Fund value of $219,770.00
Betterment Fund value of $100,000.00

Total value of Funds $363,329.00




Last year the COMB Board approved that all available funds, with the exception of $10,000.00 the Courfty
wanted to offset the cost of a gaging station, would be used to offset annual assessment amounts from
the Member Units.

If a similar distribution of funds is agreed to this year, $353,329.00 would be available to offset the
requested assessments by COMB from the Member Units for Fiscal Year 2012/2013.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board General Manager, as the Cachuma Member Units
representative to the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund Committee and Betterment Fund
will present the recommendations of the distribution of the Funds from the Fund Committee meeting of
March 23, 2012 for Board action.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None at this time.




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: March 26, 2012

Bruce Mowry and

Submitted by: Tim Robinson

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Project — California Wildlife Conservation
Board Grant

SUMMARY:

The California Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB) is in their final consideration regarding funding our
grant proposal for the second half of funding needed for the Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage
Project. The WCB grant is for $398,000. The COMB Board has already accepted and entered into a grant
contract with the California Department of Fish and Game for $442,736 for the first half of the project
funding. This project has a $50,000 construction match plus COMB services that will not be an additional
cost to the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 COMB Budget.

WCB will be sending a Grant Agreement to COMB within the next 10 days for sighature. Once the signed
agreement has been returned, WCB will put our agreement on the WCB Board agenda for final approval
at their May meeting. This is a time sensitive matter since they meet quarterly so that we are on their
agenda and stay on the construction schedule as planned.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

COMB furthers their commitment to a $50,000 construction match as was done for the CDFG signed
grant agreement. To clarify, there is only one construction match for a total of $50,000.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

COMB legal counsel should review and approve the WCB Grant Agreement prior to COMB signing the
agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the COMB Board grant the COMB General Manager authority to sign the WCB
Grant Agreement after COMB legal counsel reviews and approves the document.




LIST OF EXHIBITS:

E-mail from Anthony Chappelle, WCB Habitat Enhancement and Restoration Program Coordinator, that
explains what is needed.

EXHIBIT A
Correspondence with WCB staff regarding pending WCB Grant Agreement
From: Anthony Chappelle <aChappelle@dfg.ca.qovs Sent: Tue 3/20/2012 3:24 PR
To: Tint Robinson
o
$ubjact: Quiota Creek Crossing #7 Grant

Hi Tim,

I'll be finalizing the Grant Agreement for the subject project within the next 2 weeks and sending 4 copies to you for COMB
{Grantee} and County of Santa Barbara (Landowner) signature. Once these are signed we will place the project on the wildlife
Conservation Board meeting agenda for funding consideration ($398,000) on May 31, 2012, When you receive the Grant, please
have all 4 copies signed and returned to us as soon as possible. We cannot place the project on the WCB Agenda until we have
all 4 copies signed and returned.

Thanks, Tony

Tony Chappelle

Habitat Enhancement and Restoration Program
wildiife Conservation Board

1807 13th Strest, Suite 103

Sacramento, CA 95811

{916) 324-7487 {office)

(916} 201-3182 {cell}

(916 323-0280 (fax)




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
March 26, 2012 BOARD REPORT
PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 15,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded
steel pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing
pipeline at the Glen Annie Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch
magnetic flowmeter and reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Annie Road. Project
begins at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Annie Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit, between
the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plan. The
increase in operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak
demand levels and to allow maintenance of the pipeline.

CONTRACTOR: Blois Construction, [nc.

DESIGN ENGINEER: Perliter & Ingalsbe

Contract Status

Notice to Proceed: December 22, 2011
Contract Time (complete all work): 360 calendar days
Completion Date: December 16, 2012
Elapsed Time 90 days
Remaining Time (complete all work): 270 days

Time Elapsed to Date 25%

Work Completed to Date 30%

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

In order to support the proposed pipeline, it was necessary for the Contractor to construct a fill
slope on the east side of the pipe alignment from station 7+80+ to station 9+80z. Blois brought
in a large excavator (Hitachi 450) to construct the fill slope and trench for the pipe installation.
The keyway of the fill slope had to be founded on bedrock or firm native material. The fill slope
was designed by Converse Consultants, a geotechnical engineering firm working for Perliter &
Ingalsbe. Blois had to excavate approximately 14’ below existing grade to reach competent
material to start constructing the fill slope. Converse Consultants was on site to approve the
keyway subgrade and periodically after that to observe construction of the fill slope. A serious of
backdrains backfilled with drainrock and encased with filter fabric were installed in the fill slope
to convey any water that may be trapped between existing soil and fill soil.

Storm water pollution prevention measures were placed to prevent soil erosion during rain.
Because of the measures taken the recent rain had minimal impact.




A transportation permit from the County has been applied for and granted. Contractor is having
sand and gravel delivered to the site. Pipe will begin to be delivered the end of this month.

The 48” welded steel pipe is currently being fabricated by West Coast Pipe Rialto, California.
COMB Staff will be visiting the facility to review their quality control procedures and determine
the quantity of pipe that has been fabricated.

The design engineer, Perliter & Ingalsbe, stamped, signed, and delivered the final plans for
construction. Plans have been forwarded to the Bureau of Reclamation for their approval.

An Edison power pole is being relocated because it currently is within the proposed pipeline
alignment. Meetings with Edison have taken place, plans have been drawn up and the pole is to
be relocated early next month. Taft Electric has installed conduits and ran wires from the
existing chlorine building to the location of the new pole. Taft will be placing a new panel at the
base of the new pole.

A meeting was scheduled March, 21, 2012 with the paleontologist and the archeologist to
review the handling artifacts that might be encountered. The Contractor's work force was
required to attend.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

Contractor will complete construction of the fill slope and begin trenching for the pipe
installation. Pipe will be delivered and at that time the Contractor will begin installation. The
power pole will be relocated and hooked up to the new panels.

Excavating down to bed rock or firm native méténal




Geoffrey Stokes, Converse Geologist; Ron Beginning to fill keyway by mixing soil, rock
Pike, PML Geotechnical Engineer and and water and compacting.

Ricardo Macias, Blois Superintendent

observing and evaluating keyway.

Phtogrph shows the
slope.

pie aIignmt, existig lope and the hecéséiy of constructing aﬁfill




Soils technician testing density of compacted
soil. Blois equipment operator wants to know
how he’s doing. Test results were 96%
relative density. 90% is required so they are
doing a good job!

Drain pipe installation

Perforated pipe is installed to carry out any
water trapped between the existing slope
and constructed fill. Pipe is backfilled with
drain rock and wrapped in filter fabric to
keep soil from clogging the holes.




Continuing to bring up fill




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: ' March 26, 2012
' Submitted by: Megan Emami

‘ Appr‘o‘v'édmby: 3 BrLiCe ‘M‘bwry

SUBJECT: March Operations Report

Summary:

To ensure reliability, the Operations Division performs routine maintenance on the South Coast
Conduit. The Operations division continually works to improve the system as well as making
sure any deficiencies are addressed, through communication and organization with outside
agencies.

Lake Cachuma Operations:

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for March was 70.92 acre-feet
per day. The lake elevation was 744.56 at the beginning of the month and 743.74 at the end.
The storage change was -2,379 acre-feet. During the month, 15 acre-feet of State Water Project
water was delivered to the South Coast Member Units.

Activities conducted this period include:

Structure maintenance per COMB’s maintenance program took place on the South Reach.

Ortega Reservoir was taken offline, the draining of the reservoir was monitored, and once
drained the valves were turned to direct flow to the MWD intertie, taking the reservoir completely
off-line.

Twenty “1” studs were replaced on the Parma Park AirVent structure. Coordination with the City
of Santa Barbara Parks Department allowed COMB staff to access this structure with a tractor
for the first time in fifteen years.

Sheffield Valve pit was cleaned and all piping was repainted.

Activities that occurred in the North Reach were:

Sixty-six bolts on the Hatch in the North Portal Gallery were replaced.




The annual gate exercise at the Intake Tower was performed.

The 1949 Generator at the North Portal was recovered and the building is being renovated for
the Fisheries Division.

Staff activities included:

Francisco Bautista received 21 California Department of Public Health contact hours from
attending the Water Opscert School.

Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance activities conducted during this period
included:

Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens pulled and cleaned

Read Anodes and recorded data

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to dig Alert Reports

Monthly Dam inspections

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait all traps all facilities

Meter reads, monthly dam inspections, and send report to USBR

Weekly safety meetings

Water mitigation oak trees

Carpinteria/Ortega/Lauro weed abatement/spraying




uip|ing J01eIaUaD P|O Buiqgeyay

3unuieday adid 3d dAIBA PIaI43YS

o
TSRy
]

HJOU4VIN-SNOILVYH31dO




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

Results 8/19/10

Results 12/29/10

Cage #| # Trees Height Height Height
Cond. Cond Cond.
1 2 6"E 3"E
2 1 5"E
3 2 5"E 2"F+
4 2 6"E 3"E
5 4 1,2" 2"E 5'E
6 2 6"E 3"E
7 1 1"E
8 1 6"E
9 3 3"E 3"E 3"E
10 1 6"G
11 3 6"E 3"E 3"E
12 1 3"E
13 0
14 2 6"E 5"E
15 2 6"E 2"E
16 3 5"E 3"G 2"G+
17 1 3"E
18 1 6"E
19 2 7"E 4"E
20 2 3"E 3"E
21 2 6"E 3"E
22 3 6"E 4"E 3"E
23 3 6"E 5"E 3"
24 1 5"E
25 1 2"E
26 2 3"E 3"E
27 2 5"E 3"E
28 1 6"E
29 2 8"E 7"E
30 2 7"E 6"E
31 3 6"E 5"E 3"E
32 3 6"E 6"E 5"E
33 2 5"E 4"E
34 2 6"E 6"E
35 2 5"G 3"G
36 3 3"E 2"E 2"E
37 2 8"E 3'E
38 i 5"E
39 1 8"E
40 3 6"E 3"E 3"E
41 1 8"E
42 1 6"E

Cage # | # Trees Height Height Height
Cond. Cond Cond.
1 2 12"E 5"E
2 1 12"E
3 2 7"E 4"E
4 2 12"E 5"E
5 4 6",4" 4" 3" ALLE
6 2 6"E 4"E
7 1 2"E ’
8 1 6"E
9 3 5"E 5"E 5"E
10 1 6"E
11 3 12"E 3"E 3"E
12 1 3"
13 0
14 2 5"E 6"E
15 2 6"E 2"E
16 3 5"F 3"F 2"F
17 1 3"G
18 1 6"E 3"E
19 2 7"E 5"E
20 2 3"E 3"E
21 2 5"E 4"k
22 3 6"E 4"E 3"E
23 3 11"E 7"E 5"E
24 1 5"E
25 1 3"E
26 2 2"F 2"E
27 2 7"E 3"E
28 1 9"E
29 2 13"E 12"E
30 2 4"G 4"G GOPHER
31 3 6"E 5"E 3"E
32 3 9"E 7"E 7"E
33 2 4"G 4"G
34 2 5"G 5"G
35 2 4"F 2"F
36 3 3"G 3"G
37 2 6"G 4"G
38 1 3"E
39 1 8"E
40 3 5"F 3"F 3"F
41 1 5"E
42 1 7"E




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

43 2 4"E 4"E

44 2 6"E 4"E

45 1 8"E

46 1 5"E

47 1 9"E

48 3 3"E 5"E 6"E
49 2 4"E 5"E

50 1 7"E

51 1 3"t

52 2 6"E 6"E

53 2 1"E 5"E

54 1 5"E

55 2 5"E 4"E

56 1 2"E

57 1 3"E

58 1 7"G+

59 3 4"E 3"E 3"G
60 0

61 3 4"E 3"E 1"G
62 2 7"E 3"E

63 3 6"E 5"E 3"E
64 2 4"E 4"E

65 3 8"E 6"E 5"E
66 3 6"E 6"E 5"E
67 2 6"E 4"E

68 0

69 3 6"E 4"E 4"E
70 2 5"E 4"E

71 2 4"E 4"E

72 3 4"E 4"E 2"G
73 2 5"E 3"E

74 1 8"E

75 2 5"E 3"E

76 3 8" 8"E 6"E
77 3 6"E 5"E 2"E
78 2 2"E 3"E

79 2 7"E 3"E

80 3 8"E 8"E 8"E
81 2 6"E 3"G

82 4 5",6" 3"E 2"G
83 3 9"E 8"E 6"E
84 3 7"E 6"E 6"E
85 3 10"E 9"E 7"E
86 1 1"G

37 3 6"E 5"E 3"E
88 2 4"E 4"E

89 0

43 2 3"G 3"F

44 2 5"E 5"E

45 1 9"E

46 1 4"G

47 1 20"E

48 3 5"E 3"E 2"E
49 2 6"E 5"E

50 1 7"E

51 1 2"E

52 2 6"G 5"G

53 2 4"G 4"G

54 1 4"E

55 2 5"E 4"E

56 1 5"E

57 1 4"E

58 1 5"F

59 3 4"F 3"G 3"G
60 0

61 3 3"E 2"E

62 2 7"E 2"E

63 3 6"E 5"E 3E
64 2 4"G 4"F

65 3 7"G 5"F 4"F
66 3 4"F 4"F 3"F
67 2 5"E 2"E

68 0

69 3 6"E 5"E 4"E
70 2 15"E 4"E

71 2 3"E 3"E

72 3 7"E 6"E 2"E
73 2 15"E 5"E

74 1 7"G

75 2 7"E 4"E

76 3

77 3 7"E 5"E

78 2 3"E 2"E

79 1 1 DEAD 3"E

80 3 12"E S"E 6"E
81 2 12"E 3"E

82 4 5",3" 3",2" ALLE
83 3 15"k 11"E 6"E
84 3 8"G 6"G 5"G
85 3 17"E 15"E 7"E
86 0

87 3 6"E 6"E 4"E
88 2 3"E 3"E

89 0




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

90 2 5"E 3"E

91 2 5"E 1"G

92 3 10"E 7"E 4"
93 1 4"E

94 2 6"E 3"E

95 1 7"E

96 3 7"E 6"E 2"E
97 1 4"E

98 ?

99 2 3"E 6"E

100 2 2"E 5"E

90 2 5"E 3"E

91 2 5"G

92 3 10"E 7"E 3"E
93 1 4"E

94 2 3"G 2"G

95 1 6"E

96 3 5"E 5"E 2"E
97 1 3"G

98 1 3"G

99 2 7"E 1"E

100 2 4"E 2"E

CONTAINER PLANTS

6/1/2011 (Initial Planting)

CAGE # HEIGHT COND.
1 23"
2 13"
3 20"
4 15"
5 14"
6 11"
7 19"
8 14"
9 13"
10 19"
11 16"
12 14"
13 20"
14 20"
15 16"
16 20"
17 21"
18 15"
19 15"
20 22"
21 13"
22 11"
23 15"
24 14"
25 19"




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

Results 9/8/11

Results 3/20/12

Height Height Height Height Height Height

Coge ## | # Trees Cond. Cond Cond. Cage # | # Trees Confd. Cofrgld Cofd.

1 2 24" 5" 1 2 29"E 8"E

2 1 2'9" 2 1 65"E

3 2 2'7" 1'4" 3 2 25"E 19"E

4 2 2'5" 11" 4 2 37"E 26"E

5 4 17" 26" 7".4" 5 4 32"5" 31"30" ALLE

6 2 10" 6" 6 2 21"E 12"E

7 1 4" 7 1 4"E

8 i 12" 8 1 15"E

9 3 4" 24" 16" 9 2 14"E 36"E

10 1 6" 10 1 6"F-

11 3 12" 9" 11 2 14"E 12"E

12 1 27" 12 2 45" 5"E

13 0 13 0

14 2 22" 1'6" 14 2 32"E 38"E

15 2 7" 3" 15 2 9"F 3"F

16 3 8" g" 3" 16 2 38"E 39"E

17 1 4" 17 1 3"G

18 1 15" 4" 18 3 6"E 8"t 23"E

19 2 18" 12" 19 2 27"E 21"E

20 2 7" 4" 20 3 11"E 5"E 16"E

21 2 19" 8" 21 2 28"E 13"E

22 3 8" 9" 1" 22 3 22"E 12"E 13"E

23 3 9" 15" 23" 23 3 27"E 15"E 16"t

24 1 6" 24 1 5"E

25 1 4" 25 1 3"E

26 1 12" 0 26 2 11"E 2"E

27 2 24" 3" 27 2 29"E 25"E

28 1 30" 28 1 35"E

29 2 36" 22" 29 2 41"E 34"E

30 2 8" 7" 30 2 14"E 13"E

31 3 24" 26" 16" 31 3 40"E 20"E 37"E

32 3 20" 15" 16" 32 3 30"E 29"E 32"E

33 2 5" 5" 33 2 7"E 6"E

34 2 6" 6" 34 2 7"E 5"E

35 2 5" 2" 35 2 3"D 2"F

36 3 3" 3" 3" 36 3 2"D 2"D 2"F

37 2 6" 4" 37 2 6"D 2"F

38 1 16" 38 1 23"E

39 1 25" 39 1 32"E

40 3 5" 3" 3" 40 3 5"F 3" 3"F

41 1 6" 41 1 6"D

42 1 12" E+ 42 2 16"E 12"E




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

43 2 5" 5" 43 2 3"D 2"D

44 2 7" 6" 44 2 10"E 6"E

45 1 21" 45 1 25"E

46 1 5" 46 1 6"E

47 1 30" 47 1 30"E

48 3 6" 3" 6" 48 3 13"E 13"E 6"E
49 2 12" 18" 49 2 21"E 20"E

50 1 21" 50 1 27"E

51 1 2" 51 1 3"F

52 2 6" 5" 52 2 6"E 6"F

53 2 5" 53 2 4"D 4"G

54 1 4" 4" 54 1 4"E 5"F

55 2 5" 4" 55 2 4"F 3"F

56 1 7" 56 1 5"F

57 1 16" 57 1 25"E

58 1 18" 58 1 29"E

59 3 5" 3" 3" 59 3 4"F 3"D 3"G
60 0 60 0

61 3 3" 3" 61 2 3"E 2"G

62 2 16" 5" 62 2 18"E 2"E

63 3 10" 9" 8" 63 3 18"E 13"E 9"E
64 2 4" 4" 64 2 3"F 4"G

65 3 8" 7" 6" 65 3 12"E 10"E 7"E
66 3 7" 5" 4" 66 3 6"F- 8"E 3"E
67 2 9" 67 1 14"E

68 0 68 0

69 3 21" 7" 16" 69 3 24"E 22"E 10"E
70 2 70" 70 2 69"E 4"E

71 2 3" 2" 71 2 9"E 5"E

72 3 5" 16" 19" 72 3 23"E 22"E 5"E
73 2 48" 20" 73 3 45"E 24"E 4"E
74 1 8" G+ 74 1 9"E

75 2 2'9" 1'6" 75 2 40"E 24"E

76 3 42" 14" (W)10" 76 3 34"E 40"E 4"E
77 3 9" 22" 77 3 31"E 11"E

78 2 16" 8" 78 2 22"E 10"E

79 1 10" 4" 79 2 13"E 7"E

80 3 28" 24" 27" 80 3 31"E 30"E 25"E
81 2 20" 19" 81 2 37"E 25" :

82 4 6",3" 52" 82 4 5"E4"D | 4"F,2"D

83 3 36" 12" 14" 83 3 34"E 17"E 13"E
84 3 9" 8" 84 3 26"E 1"E 2"F
85 3 2'6" 2'4" 5"DYING 85 3 31"E 29"E 23"E
86 0 86 0

87 3 1'4" 5" 7" 87 3 18"E 11"E 6"E
88 2 5" 3" 88 2 4"F 2"F

89 0 89 0




Oak Tree Survey at Lauro Reservoir

90 2 7" 5" 90 2 7"E 6"G
91 2 5" (F) 91 1 4"F

92 3 7" 5" 2" 92 3 8"E 6"F 4"E
93 1 4" 93 1 3"F

94 2 3" 94 1 1"D

95 1 95 3 8"E 8"F 3"E
96 3 12" 9" 1" 96 3 20"E 13"E 5"E
97 1 8"E 97 1 8"E

98 2 6" 8" 98 ?

99 2 16" 5" 99 2 E 6"E
100 2 6" 4" 100 2 6" 4"E

Results 9/8/11 Results 3/20/11
CAGE # HEIGHT COND. CAGE # HEIGHT COND.

1 2'3" E+ Width 1 25" G

2 15" E+ Width 2 18" E

3 20" E+ 3 24" E

4 28" E+ 4 36" G

5 18" E+ 5 22" G

6 12" E 6 13" G

7 23" 7 25" G

8 26" E+ 8 35" E

9 33" E+ 9 43" E
10 31" E+ 10 36" E
11 18" E+ 11 23" G
12 i7" E+ 12 16" G
13 38" E+ 13 52" E
14 22" E+ 14 27" E
15 22" E+ 15 33" E
16 29" E+ 16 28" F
17 25" E+ 17 26" E
18 27" E+ 18 31" E
19 39" E+ 19 42" E
20 39" E+ 20 78" E
21 18" E+ 21 22" E
22 44" E+ 22 82" E
23 34" E+ 23 54" E
24 32" E+ 24 36" E
25 54" E+ 25 62" E




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 26, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager
RE: February 2012 LOWER SANTA YNEZ RIVER FISHERIES REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the
month of February 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Migrant Trapping:

Upstream and downstream migrant traps at Salsipuedes Creek, Hilton Creek and the LSYR
mainstem were installed on February 1, 2012, The monitoring program was modified to stay within
the take limits as established in the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (see attached
revised monitoring program description submitted by Reclamation to NMFS on 2/2/12). The results
of the monitoring effort will be published in the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted once a month from February through May. The second round of redd
surveys for the year were conducted this month within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154,
Refugio, and Alisal reaches where access was permitted and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota,
and Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. The number of redds observed were as follows: 2 in Hilton Creek
and 3 in El Jaro Creek. No redds were observed in Quiota Creek or the LSYR mainstem.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: Staff is awaiting a road speed variance from the County at which
point the 100% designs from the project engineer (HDR) will be submitted to NMFS and the
County for their approval. Permits are in place for this project. A CDFG grant has been
secured for half of the construction cost and staff submitted two other grants for the second
half of the funding. We were not successful with the US Fish and Wildlife Service grant but the
California Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB) grant appears to be moving forward (see
separate memo for further detail). We will know the results of the WCB grant competition by
the end of May. If successful, this project will be constructed in the fall of 2012. :

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Staff is awaiting 95% drawings from the project engineer (HDR)
that will be submitted to NMFS and the County for their review. With these drawings in hand,
staff will apply for all of the necessary permits as currently we have only applied for a County
Encroachment Permit. A NOAA American Rivers grant was recently submitted for part of the
funding and staff will be submitting a CDFG Restoration grant at the end March for the rest. If
successful in securing grant funding, this project will be constructed in the fall, 2013.




Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: Staff has requested on meeting with
CDFG and NMFS fish passage engineers to get clarity on how best to precede with the
requested design modifications. Once we have consensus, we will finalize and submit those
designs to NMFS and CDFG for their review and once approved staff will discuss with CDFG
funding options for this weir fix project.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following is a table (Table 1) of the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts. All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start time for
the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting.

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining

Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage ; 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 ‘ 500
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,129 113
Total: 8,942 5,129 3,813

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942

**Values as of 2/29/12

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting:

Staff has been working with CCRB and ID #1 regarding materials needed for the State Water
Board hearing coming up at the end of March. Staff also has been working on the WY2010 and
WY2011 Annual Monitoring Reports (AMR). The WY2010 AMR will be out to the Science Review
Team by the end of March, the Manager Review Team, Legal Review Team, and COMB Board
Fisheries Committee for their review in that order.

Outreach and Training:

Staff has been working with landowners in the Quiota Creek watershed regarding future fish
passage projects and cattle exclusion fencing at certain project sites to help with site revegetation.
The Senior Resources Scientist gave a talk for the GIS and Geospatial Science Across the
Disciplines Seminar Series at California State University, Channel Islands; a copy of the talk is .
available upon request. Staff also attended the Tri-County FISH Team meeting pm 3/6/12; future
meetings have been tentatively scheduled for 4/24/12, 7/25/12 and 12/6/12.

Consultant Activity Summary (February):
Melinda Fournier Tree Specialist (Melinda Fournier) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration
Program: monthly field maintenance and nursery operations.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings in
preparation for project permitting, regulatory review and grant proposals.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.




e

United States Department of the Interior ~—

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION TAKE PRIDE"
IN ERICA
South-Central California Area Office AMER
IN REPLY REFER TO- 1243 N Street
Fresno, California 93721-1813
SCC-423
ENV-7.00 (Cachuma B G2y 5 F el o N
( ) FEB 62 107 RECEIVER
Mr. Rod Mclnnis FEB GG

National Marine Fisheries Service

_ Attn: Anthony Spina AL .

501 West Ocean Boulevard, Suite 4200 CACHUMA Q&M poarp
Long Beach, CA 90802

Subject: Modification of Fish Trapping for Cachuma Project in 2012

Dear Mr. Mclnnis:

Steelhead (Onchorhynchus mykiss) monitoring is required under the Terms and Conditions of the
September 8, 2000, Biological Opinion (BO) to the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation),
entitled, “Biological Opinion U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Operation and Maintenance of the
Cachuma Project on the Santa Ynez River in Santa Barbara County, California” (Cachuma BO).
As required, Reclamation has conducted fish trapping on the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR)
system. The BO’s Incidental Take Statement (ITS) defined a take limit of 110 juvenile and 150
adult steelhead per season.

Since 2000 there have been several passage improvements and flow augmentations which have
likely enhanced breeding and productivity, and the trend for the number of fish captured,
especially juveniles, has steadily increased. Reclamation is currently in re-consultation on the
Cachuma Project but, until the new BO is completed and a new ITS is issued, there is a need to
modify the monitoring plan to remain under the take limits. Reclamation and representatives of
the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB), Cachuma Conservation Reserve
Board (CCRB), and Lower Santa Ynez River Conservation District #1 met with the National
Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) in August 2011. At that meeting, NMFS requested a plan
proposing modifications to the trapping program be drafted by Reclamation to ensure that take
above limits set in the ITS would be avoided. On December 7, 201 1, Reclamation provided a
document to NMFS presenting potential planned modifications to the trapping program. NMFS
responded by letter on December 21, 2011, informing Reclamation that any of the options or
combination of options presented was a logical approach to remain within the take limits defined
in the BO. Based on the tenor of dialogue from the August 2011 meeting, Reclamation

anticipated greater input from NMFS on the various options and requested further discussions.

Upon Reclamation’s request, NMFS participated in a conference call on January 13, 2012 to
provide additional scientific input. Biological staff from NMFS (Darren Brumback), COMB
(Tim Robinson; Scott Volan), Reclamation (Ned Gruenhagen, David E. Hyatt), and Cardno
ENTRIX consultants (Jean Baldrige, Joel Mulder), along with representatives from the Lower
Santa Ynez River Irrigation District No. 1 and the CCRB participated in the call.




NMEFS and the participants of the conference call provided input on the options previously
identified as well as a summary that had been prepared for the meeting. The results of the
discussions made it necessary for Tim Robinson to further develop an optimized trapping plan
from a hybrid of the options previously identified. Tim Robinson used existing trapping data
from 2006 through 2011 to develop the current hybrid approach, which is expected to enable
Reclamation conduct monitoring activities remain within ITS limits, and provide valuable data.

Reclamation has enclosed a summary of the modified trapping activities to be enacted. .
Reclamation appreciates the input from NMFS staff on the modified 2012 Monitoring Plan and
looks forward to ongoing consultation on the Cachuma Project.

If you have any questions regarding the modified plan, please contact Ned Gruenhagen at
559-487-5227 or via electronic mail at ngruenhagen@usbr.gov.

Sincerely,

David E. Hyatt
Supervising Biologist

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Darren Brumback
National Marine Fisheries Service
501 West Ocean Boulevard, Suite 4200
Long Beach, CA 90802

/Mr. Tim Robinson
Senior Biologist
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Ms. Kate Rees

Cachuma Conservation Release Board

629 State Street, Suite 244

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(w/enclosures to each)




Water Year 2012 Steelhead (Onchorhynchus mykiss) Fish Monitoring Plan Conducted
Under the 2000 Cachuma BO Terms and Conditions Modified to Avoid Exceeding
Incidental Take Statement Take Limitations due to Trapping

Analyses were conducted to design a procedure for the Trapping Program for Water Year (WY)
2012. The need and primary objective for modifying the 2012 Trapping Program is to stay
within the Incidental Take Statement (ITS) limits for steelhead (O. mykiss) juveniles (110) and
adults (150). Secondarily, within these constraints, an objective for the trapping is to obtain the

most valuable amount of migration data possible.

The evaluation was an involved process. Tim Robinson of the Cachuma Operations and
Maintenance Board (COMB) examined data collected after the Hilton Creek (HC) Fish Passage
Project was completed (December 2005). This was done because the number of individuals
capture increased after the HC project was completed. The dataset examined included data from

2006-2011.

The modified monitoring procedure to be followed is outlined below. Objectives for the

trapping program are summarized in parentheses.

e Start trapping in early February after a January storm > 0.75 inches (hydrologic trigger

for wetted watershed): The storm criterion was met on January 21 and 22, 2012.

e Install the mainstem trap (to capture upstream-US and downstream-DS moving O.
mykiss) on 2/1/12. The maintstem trap is expected to primarily capture anadromous

adults, (generally in low numbers and will provide a proxy as a HC DS indicator).

e Install the two tributary US traps; one at HC and one at Salsipuedes Creek (SC) on 2/1/12
(these traps are expected to capture primarily anadromous adults). Based upon previous
years data there is no need for hydrological trigger, as reaching the adult take limit has

rarely been exceeded.




e Install the DS tributary traps on or before 3/10/12, but preferably following a storm
between February 25™ and 3/10/12. Monitoring would be conducted for a period of 7
days unless there is a Passagé Supplementation event, in which case monitoring would be
extended up to 14 days as the program suggests. This would be done to be able to relate
supplementation with measured concurrent DS movement of captured smolt and juvenile

fish, thereby measuring benefits of supplementation flows.

e Daily summaries of numbers of juvenile and adult O. mykiss taken will be provided to
Reclamation. Up to date compilations will be available to track take in relation to ITS
limits. The current seasonal quantity of take, near term conditions, trends in recent take,
and other factors such as the traps in place, and orientation(s) of set traps (i.e. US/DS),
will be considered along with historical information, to monitor and adjust sampling
downward to ensure that take exceeding ITS limits is avoided. This adaptive
modification would allow the monitoring plan to proceed and remain under the ITS
limits, barring exceptional unforeseen circumstances that are outside past experience and

reasonable expectation based on previous and ongoing trapping efforts.

e Upon reaching 80% of the juvenile take limit the tributary DS traps would be removed
(anadromous adult capture). The removal of the DS trap restricts capture primarily to

anadromous adults moving US; most juveniles are captured in tributary traps DS.

¢ Upon reaching 90% of the take limits (juvenile and/or adult), remove the tributary traps
(leaving room to implement the Passage Supplementation Program monitoring at the

mainstem trap).

e Cease all trapping if the take limit is reached, or if take levels are sufficiently close to

their limits. At this point continuing trapping could potentially exceed the take limit.

Running the above method through the annual datasets showed good results for the obj ectives.
As indicated, the program will start on 2/1/12 and run until we reach the ITS 1imits or until
sampling cannot be conducted without a reasonable expectation that exceeding take limits might
occur. As noted, the number of daily captures would be made available to be able to track closely

the take.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2012

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET [LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 189.42 18+62 G. WEST #2 25.13
Less 2% system losses (3.79) {78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 810.39
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.01
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark) (100.00)
SWP CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre (SWP) 0.00
TOTAL 735.53
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 57.60
386+65 MWD YARD 95.72
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.26
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 74.33
599+27 TORO CANYON 3.52
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 12.43
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 11.35
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.13
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.30
SWP CREDIT 0.00
SWP CREDIT - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 255.63
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,355.30
" SO. FLOW (546.83)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK (48.27)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 100.01
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (15.00)
TOTAL 845.21
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., iD#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 1.72
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 15.00
TOTAL 185.63 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including fros 15.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 100.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 2/29/2012 METERED DIVERSION 2,023.72




11-12 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORTYT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2012 AND THE WATER YEARTO DATE

(Al in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,193 8,027
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 262 628
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 18
State Water Diversion Credit 19 92
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,314 8,288
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 15 (58)
Total Production 2,459 8,673
Total Deliveries 2,349 8,322
Unaccounted-for 110 351
% Unaccounted-for 4.46% 4.04%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: 1LD. #1
M&I 612 845 218 93 2 1,770
Agricultural 124 38 92 254

Same Mo/prev. yr 680 588 0 54 4 1,326
M&I Yr to date 3,381 3,969 917 619 20 8,906
Ag. Yr to date 726 0 127 537 0 1,390
TOTAL YTD 4,107 3,969 1,044 1,157 20 10,296
USAGE % YTD 34.7% 28.7% 25.9% 24.6% 0.8% 27.8%
Previous Year/YTD 3,614 3,613 471 818 26 8,542
Evaporation 0 10 2 4 0 16
Evaporation, YTD 20 75 17 26 0 138
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 2,530 5,788 1,419 1,988 38 11,763
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 27 19 19 13 (78) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 11,879 14,084 4,089 4,814 2,611 37477
REMAINING BALANCE 7,752 10,040 3,028 3,631 2,591 27,043

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.

State Water Deliveries for FEBRUARY to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 15 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).

A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received 0;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 in FEBRUARY 2012.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH;: February 2012

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

out of service

0.43 Season:

5.65

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.50 Feet
91.30 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

543.90 Feet
488.46 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

440.00 Feet
0.00 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

377.90 Feet
30.03 Acre Feet

518.48 Acre Feet
-18.92 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

743.74 Feet

168,707 AF
2,784

558.0 AF
455 AF
0 AF
334.0 AF
0 AF
15 AF
-2,378 AF
2,056.6 AF

Percent of Normal: 38%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 2008 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

resulted in 1110 AF reduction of storage.




1€9'¢ IvLOL
deg
By
inf
ung
Aepy
1y
BN
9282 0081 920t 6L€ YXA4 G508 ged
9z8e 008t 9201 [5¥A4 [44Y y66 uer
9282 0081 920! 029 049 88¢t 230
928¢ 0081 9204 62L z\L8 ovGi AON
818¢ 008} 8101 818 0£6 Lyl 120
|ejoL v BN ov PN |eyoL Uiuony
SIAONYIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 deg
0 0 By
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aew
0 0 Jdy
0 0 1
0 0 qad 0 0 0 0
0 0 uepr 0 0 0 0
0 0 23Q 0 0 0 0
9 g 0 8+X3 L&q AON 0 0 0 0
S G 0 S+X3 L#CI 100 0 0 0 0
£18'2 008'L €10'l 826 190') 886'}1 [eg uibag yjuowy 1By 18N 16y 18 W
fejoy ov e ov (k4] |ejot FINAIHOS INIFIHUND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV ITNA3HIS SNOISIATY ANV 3TINA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
9SL°L LEG 619 8861 €18e felo}
dag
By
inr
unp
Repy
idy
en
0 0 0 ¥6 S6 681 11 14 681 6 £6 qe4
0 0 0 Lyl gyl v62 162 € 162 14} arL uer
0 0 0 601 44" {314 8ve g€ 8¥¢ 801 ovl EEle
0 0 0 68 gl 202 202 g 202 18 Sl AON
0 0 0 oLt Lel 344 0ge [ 0ee G0l szl 8861 £18¢ 120
1e101 16y 19N 1By 19 W 1elot AlQ deng 1210l 1By 12N JBBA SNOINBLY  JEBA Jusling YIuoW
19384810y uonesolly | 1994-810y Joa-010y 1an0kieD  8Inpsyns
INIWITLILNT INIHYNO OL SIONVIVE ¥IAOANNVYD OL qaASN WILYM TVLOL panoiddy
QIDUVYHO d3sn ¥3ivm g3UVHO Q3SN H¥3Lvm

Z1/0€/6 01 LL/1L/0L [JBBA 10BHUOD

ZLI8ZiZ "g'W 0D Ag pajepdn ysen

1011513 1938 M A3||eA RLIgUIdIED Aug 1peuo)

T08L-YUSLI# LOVHINOD - LOIrO¥d YINAHOVD
A3sN Y3LVM 40 AUVININNS




Z8L'L

dag
Bny
ne
unp
Rep
Jdy
Fi=
2SLL 961e 9668 0 b= 0 qad
88v8 08¢e 80¢e9 L= 0 0 uer
6¥E6 09¥2 6889 L2 0 8c 227
6YE6 09ve 6889 88¢ £6¢ evL AON
45X} 0144 2189 GZs 6.6 G061 0O
felol ov I8N eI ejoL Yiuop
SIONVYIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 dag
0 0 By
0 0 ine
0 0 unp
0 0 Rep
0 0 1dy
0 0 lep
0 0 ged 0 0 3 L=
0 0 uep 0 0 gz 44
0 0 8@ 0 0 6.¢- 6.2
Lt Ll 0 Li+X3 L#Ql AON 0 0 0 0
ot ot Q oL+x3 L#Q) 120 0 0 0 0
228'6 ogr'e 298'9 924 708"} 0gs'z |eg uibag UIUoN 1By I8N 1By I8N
jelol ov 8N )4 I8N [eloL FINAIHOS INFHUND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY UNV STTNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
01’y 92s 18e'e 0€se 22¢6 ejoL
deg
By
inr
ung
=T
Jdy
BN
9eL 124" zi9 0 0 0 0 0 g€ pel 1452} o4
198 081 189 9 44 82 8¢ 0 688 981 £0L uer
0 0 0 Z8 2€9 1272 I4%3 Z (492 28 L€9 8@
0 0 0 LE1 929 292 8GL 4 8GL 9el 229 AON
0 0 0 102 Ge8 Gzo'L L0t Pl L10't 961 €18 0€62 [AANS] 0
[ejoL 1By 1’8 N 1By 13N ejo AlQ deagy {ej0 | By 12N JESA SNOIABIY  JBSA JUBLND UIUo
189}-210Y uolBd0|Y | 1994-810y 199}-210Y janolieD  aInpayos
INFWITLILNT LNTHHND OL SIONVIVE YIAOAYUYD OL ag3sn AILvYM viOoL panoiddy
JIOMUVHD d3sn J3aivm J3OUVHI a3sn y3ivm
ZH/6Z/Z "a'W'0°D Aq pajepdn jseq
101381 191BM BI910D Auz oenuo)

ZLIOE/6 10} LL/LIOY HB3A JorNu0D
ZOSL-HS LI LOVEINQGD - LOArOMd YIWNHOVD
QISN HILVM 40 AUVINIAINGS



120'¢ WLOL
dog
Bny
inp
unp
Aep
idy
JBeN
092 592 S0vT 0 gGe 15¢ ga4
092 {o{ord 50¥2 0 919 919 uer
0492 592 S0¥2 0 0v8 0ve 28Q
0492 6oz S0¥e oL z104 2201 AON
8592 592 £6£2 [ 2211 [N 1090
Ee 1By 18N 16y KD {210l uiuon
SIONYIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 dog
0 0 Bny
0 0 ine
0 0 unp
0 0 Aew
0 0 Ay
0 0 le
0 0 ga4 0 0 ge g¢-
0 0 uep 0 0 9¢ 9¢-
0 0 %8Q 0 0 (%4 12
48 ZL 0 ZL+X3 LHAl AON 0 0 0 0
/ L 0 L+x3 1#ql 00 0 0 0 0
169'2 592 98E'z [4% L8€'L 6Lb't jeg uibeg Yiuoly 1By e 16y I8N
[elot 1By TN 1By I's [B10 L FINAIHOS INITHHND YILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV IT1NAIHIS SNOISHIANOD
pr0'L 12 L6 8Lyl 1692 |BJO L.
des
Bny
ne
unpg
Rew
1dy
Jen
0 0 0 8¢ 02z 862 962 z 962 8¢ 8Lz ga4
0 0 0 9¢ 881 vee 222 z 2ze 9¢ 981 uer
0 0 0 1€ 1G1 281 081 Z 08l e 14 23(
) 0 0 Lt 9l VA velL £ ¥ZL L gLl AON
0 0 0 L 662 0.2 292 ] 292 L [Xerd 6Ll 1692 100
{210 1By XN by I8 W [BloL AQ deng (210} 1By T lesp snoinald  JEaA uBNND yuop
1894-310y uoneso||ly ] 198)-a10y JEETRCY ionokiieDy  sinpayds
ANIWITLLLNG INTHEND OL SIONVIVE HYIAOAHYYI OL a3sn ¥ILVM IVLIOL panoiddy
a30UVYHD a3SN ¥ILVM Q3ONUVHD Q3SN ¥ILYM

ZL/0E/6 -0V L L/1/0| HMBSA JoRAUOD

ZH6ZIZ "g'W QD Aq pajepdn jse

10143517 18)EAN ONDTIUOWY :Aug Joenuo)

COBL-MSLI# LOVHEINGD - L23r0dd YINNHOVYD
A3SN HILVAM 40 AUVININNS



6€0'0L vLOL

deg
By
e
unp
ey
Jdy
ey
9628 0 9628 0 tan cvLL ge4
9628 0 9628 0 6652 6652 uep
9628 0 9628 0 L1568 LLSE 290
9628 0 9628 0 20y LOLY AON
[474% 0 vg8¢8 0 Z06¥ Z06¥ 0
ST gN T [ejoL Yiuow
S3IONVYIVE ONINIYWIY
0 0 deg
0 0 By
0 0 ne
0 o] unp
0 0 Aew
0 0 idy
0 0 ey
0 0 g4 0 0 0 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 eclel 0 0 0 0
4 zl 0 ZL+X3 L#Ql AON 0 0 0 0
L L 0 L+X3 L#Q1 00 0 0 0 0
142'8 1L2'8 88L'G 88L'G jeg uibag yjuon 16y 18N 1By 18 W
[T g 8N |ejol FINAIHOS LNIHHND HILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNG3IHOS SNOISHIANOD
696'C 0 696'¢ 8815 128 =eR]
0 dag
0 By
0 inr
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 sdy
0 e
0 0 0 0 668 GS8 Svg o] S¥8 0 5¥8 qe4
0 0 0 0 816 8L6 606 6 606 0 606 uep
0 0 0 0 G8S 685 9.G 8 9.5 0 9.4 293Qg
0 0 0 0 008 008 982 i 98. 0 984 AON
0 0 0 0 988 988 £68 €€ €68 0 €68 88.6 1128 100
1210 1By 19N 1By 19 €101 Ag dea 1e10} 1By X0 1EaA SNOMaIY  JESA WauLnD YILop
1984-210Y UOHEDO|IY 1938}-30v 198)-a.0y Lm>o>.:mo 2NPBUYDS
ANIWITLIINT INTHHND OL SIONYIVE YIACAYHYD OL g3sn ¥3LvYM TvLiolL panoiddy
GAOUVHD I8N ¥3LVM G3IDUVHO 38N ¥3LVYM
ZL62IZ "|a'W 00 Aq pajepdn ise
gleqlieg ejueg jo 3_0 “Bscm 10BIU0YD

ZLI0E/6 0} LL/L/0L JBSA 10BJUOD
ZOSL-MSLH LOVHLINOD - LOITOMd YINNHIVYD
Q3SN HILYM 40 AHVYRAINNG



1652 WLOL
dag
Bny
inp
unp
Aein
1dy
Ten
€152 1611 018 o4 8 8L L ge4
£162 1611 918 oL ol 0z gs'e uer
€252 1SLL gi8 ot 4 £z yLe o8Q
€162 I511L 918 ot A 1z ¥8'E AON ‘310N,
2292 1611 598 0t (X4 LE vEL 00
feioL 1By 13N 1By XD [eoL pasn IV Yo
SIONYIVE ONINIVINTY SHYVI ALNNOD
0 0 dog
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aew
0 0 1dy
0 0 JEeN
0 0 ga4 0 0 0 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 09(Q 0 0 0 0
(6¥%) (6%) 0 ZL-pmwyzL-A1o/ L1 -pmb/g-pmao X3 AON 0 0 0 0
(62) (62) 0 L-paawyy£-Ri19701L-pmB/g-pmad x3 190 0 0 0 0
159'z 98/2'L 598 0l 82z 8¢ feg uibeg Yiuop 1By 18N 1By 18w
|eoL 1by 18N by KX ejoL JTINCIHIS INIHEND YILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ONV F1NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
6l 0 6L g€ 1592 {g104.
deg
Bny
ne
0 unp
Aepy
idy
el
0 0 0 0 4 z z 0 4 0 z 934
0 0 0 0 14 14 ¥ 0 4 0 4 uer
0 0 0 0 € £ £ 0 £ 0 € 23
0 0 0 0 14 4 v 0 14 0 14 AON
0 0 0 0 L L L 0 L 0 L 8¢ 1592 jiele}
1210] 16y 19 W 16y 19 W eyl Ad deag 1Bj0 ). 1By 13N IBBA SNOMB)  JBBA JUSLIND yiuow
19894-810y 188}-840Y 193}-310y
ANIWITLILND LNIHUND OL SIONVIVE HIAOAYUYD OL g3sN ¥3LVM TVLOL Hpa1o ajnpayos
QIOYVHO 3SN ¥ILYM (IOUVHD 3SN ¥ALYM abeioig panosddy

TL/0E/6 10} L1/L/0L BBA JOBHUOD

L#Q1 10141510 UORBAIBSLOY 19JBMA JBARY ZBUA BlUES

ZLeZIz "g'W0 D Ag pajepdn ysey
Agud 1venuon

Z0BL-ASLI# LOVHALINOD - LOAr0¥d YINNHOVD
azsn H3LVM 40 ALVYIAINS




b0'L2 IvioL

00°0 dag
00'0 By
00'0 inp
00°0 unp
00°0 Aep
000 Jdy
000 e
YR 74 8165 6E181 68¢ 9e52 ¥262 ZLt ga4
£58¥2 Z0L9 16281 Z8¥ Ivlg gzzy 85'¢ uep
b1162 7829 [ARZ:]! 159 Lv0S 169G vL'e 28
PLL5T 2829 ZEv61 LELL 9629 [Ax7 v8'e AON
v1262 2829 78961 yIEL 0964 £££6 ve'L 100
[e101 1By g 1By 13N [E101 pssn '4'v Yo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY SMUVY ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 By
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aein
0 0 0 0 0 0 1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 gad 0 0 6¢ 66"
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer 0 0 ! pi-
0 0 0 0 0 0 %8¢ 0 0 g5z~ 852
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
0 (62) 62 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0
v14'52 LLE'9 £0¥'6L 969t 890'01 €94'LL jeg uibag yuow 1By I8N 1By 18w
[eloL 1By IS W 16y EXD] {eloL ITNAIHOS LNIYHND H3LYM IDVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HIS SNOISYIAANOD
G6Z'0L 68¢'L S06'8 €911 ¥LL52 jelog
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 inp
0 0 . ounp
0 0 Aew
0 0 1dy
0 0 Jepy
9¢L vzL ZL9 zeL L y0g'1 882"t 9l ¥20'T 1 4°14 0LL'L %b¥'S g94
198 08l 189 681 08z'L 69Y'1 ps'L [+ Gie'2 19¢ 8v8°L %22'9 uep
0 0 0 222 £16'L geL'L BiL'L o] 6L} 022 86b'} %E9'Y 25(3
0 0 0 182 99'1 106"t pL8'L 12 vi8'L %04 0v9't %L0°G AON
0 0 0 zze 8012 0er'z £98'2 19 £9¢£'C vie 8v0'2 %849 £9LL1 v1262 fisle}
12101 16y 18 W by 13 W [EIOL AQg deag [B10L 10y I8N % 9s( lBaAsnomald  JEBA UILND yuow
193)-9.0y uonedo|y _ j1e8§-a10y 198}-210Y Hpai1p 3NP3YIS
ANIWITLILNTG LNIYHND OL SIONVIVE YIAOAUNHYDI OL Q3ASN Y¥ALVYM IVLI0L obei0)g panosddy
CEBEVRNERRTEINT Q3IDUVYHI 43SN ¥3L1VYM
2416212 "8'W'Q"D Aq pejepdn 1se
CLI0E/B (01 LL/L/OL dBBA JOBHUOD >u:mm< 13lepp 0D vieQuey elUEg %:Em oeiuo)

ZOGL-YELi# LOVULNOD - LOAPOUd YINNHOVD
QASH YALYAM 40 AMVINIAINS



0 0 0 0 0 0 5€ 0 0 §¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g€ {ejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquiedeg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JeqLUBAON
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18qo10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jsquisideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6] 1snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Yosew
0 0 0 0 0 0 Sl 0 0 Sl 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Gl Kienigay
0 0 0 0 0 0 02 0 0 0C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z Aenuer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid ‘leg
(414

0S 0} {palois jexer o} OS 0 [paiois [exen o1 DS 01 jiidS/denz|psiols pye of OS o) |paiolg exe olf O o) paicigeye o 0S ol [ dS  [peicigheT O MINOF OS 01 [pRiciS|a¥eT 01 AMYT OL HINOW
PARQ DTN PAlRQd | PAIRQ SASYH PAlRQ § PAlRQ OMWOT PABQ | PAIRPQ OMD PARA | PARQ  'G'S PARQ | PARA|  /dead GMIN PARQ | JsueiL PARQ AMAD PARd QHATEA

(101em oBUBYIXS 10 LI 'ADMUAS 9PNI2ULI0U S20Q) ATTNO LSYOD HLNOS - ONILNNOOOY LOAr0Yd M3 LVM JLYLS SIN0D

0 0 0 124 0 144 129 0 0 69y |0 0 0 0 0 0 8ig |0 0 00§ |0 0 Q 0 €101 1810
0 0 0 0 0 0 g€ 0 0 S€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ge JaquedeQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 g g€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ JsquisroN
0 0 0 0 0 o} St 0 Gi- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1890120
0 0 0 0 0 0 el 0 Ll 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 023 Jequisydeg
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 08 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 1snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 Anp
0 0 0 144 0 144 0s 0 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥é aung
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 4%} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 282 0 0 0 0 0 0 Yasen
0 0 0 0 0 0 604 0 0 60+ 10 0 0 0 0 0 gl |0 S gLl 0 0 0 L2e Kienigay
0 0 0 0 0 0 L2t 0 0 FXA T (4] 0 0 0 0 0 S0L {0 L/2 128E 0 0 0 460S Arenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid leg
33114

08 ¢} [paicjg [oxeT 01f OS 01 [Pasols [a%e oy OS 01 fiidS/dens|paiois pye off OS 03 [paiols @xeT of OS o PeICISRAET Of IS O} lds  [psscigese o AN 01 OS 0} [paIolS [exe 01 3V OL HINOW
PAl2G DTN PAIBQ | PABA SASH PAlRg | pPAlRQ OMWDO1 PABO | PABG GMD PAG ) pARQ  "G'S PAleQ | PARQ]  /deA3 QMW PAIRQ | suell PAlBQ AMAD PARQ QyAT3a

(191em abueyIXd 10 LAl ‘ADMUAS 2pN[IUL JOU S30(1) ATINO LEVOD HLNOS - ONILLNNOIOY LO3IrOud ¥ILYM JLV.LS GN0D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DALY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: March 20, 2012
DAY  ELEV STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ———— RELEASE - AF, ——— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE  AF. AF, AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
74374 168,707
1 74370 168,596 111 -16.6 0.0 46 875 1.5 0 0 0 000 .02
2 74366 168485 A11 195 0.0 0 97.0 11.5 0 0 220 125 .00
3 74363 168,402 -83 54.9 0.0 0 1050 11.4 0 0 215 122 00
4 74359 168,291 11 12.9 0.0 0 81.9 115 0 0 305 473 .00
5 74355 168,180 411 20.3 0.0 0 83.2 1.5 0 0 366 208 .00
6 74350 168,041 -139 -8.4 0.0 0 927 11.5 0 0 264 150 .00
7 74347 167,958 -83 55.0 0.0 0 96.4 11.5 0 0 301 A7 .00
8 74342 167,819 139 5.8 0.0 0 95.2 11.6 0 0 264 150 .00
9 74338 167,708 111 345 0.0 0 1013 11.4 0 0 328 187 .00
10 74332 167,541 167 -3.0 0.0 0 1142 1.5 0 0 383 218 .00
11 74327 167,403 138 8.0 0.0 0 1124 11.1 0 0 225 128 .00
12 74324 167,319 -84 315 0.0 0 777 11.5 0 0 263 150 .00
13 74320 167,208 111 25.6 0.0 0 97.6 15 0 0 275 457 00
14 74317 167,125 -83 30.9 0.0 0 76.5 15 0 0 259 148 .00
15 74314 167,042 -83 25.1 0.0 0 70.3 11.5 0 0 263 150 .00
16 74311 166,958 -84 186 0.0 23 68.5 15 0 0 249 142 01
17 74326 167,375 +417 156.5 0.0 357.8 58.3 11.5 0 0 275 457 155
18 74332 167,541 +166 61.7 0.0 168.6 39.3 115 0 0 135 077 .73
19 74332 167,541 +0 57.2 0.0 16.2 52.8 1.5 0 0 91 052 .07
20 74329 167,458 -83 16.1 14.1 0 771 11.4 0 0 247 A4 .00
TOTAL (AF) -1,249 594.5 14.1 549.5 1,684.9 229.4 .0 0 4928 2.806 2.38
(AVG) 167,700
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW {8 THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: FEBRUARY 2012

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- FEBRUARY 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 565 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 559 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 6| 1% decontamination.

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 405 | 72% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 111 | 20% E&Ztsggogaimtﬁasiike as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 43 8% February 29, 2012.

4-stroke engines 206 | 37%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 148 | 26%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 162 | 29%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 6
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 6

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 0
From infected county 1
Ballast tanks 2
Boat longer than 24 feet 1
Out-of-state 2
Unspecified 0
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county 2
Quarantined from SB County 3

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2012.02.16; 1000 — 1300 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar & host Chuck Scott (CSD), Carrie Culver, Heather Lahr, intern Alexa (Sea
Grant).

Lake Elevation: 744.17 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2012\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2012.02.doc

/




Zebra/Quagga Surface Survey Data
(Use Pencil Only)

Waterbody Cachuma Lake Reservoir Date 0_ 2_ / 1_ 6_ / 1_ 2_

Location 2225 Hwy 154, Santa Barbara County, SB County Par Crew |C.Culver, L.Gaspar, H.Lahr, C S%)
s

GPS 34.578333/119.956389 (Decimal Degrees, WSG 84)

Secchi

: Wave
Vaniouis n o
Depth o0 Chop :

# Linear Feet of:

Boat Ramp Bottom i 1 Shoreline lx
(100ft at marina, 200ft at ramp only) (1001t at marina, 200ft at ramp only)
Dock (200 ft) X Concrete Structures (100 ft) x
Mooring Line (200 ft) IS Logs/Woody Debris (100 ft) X
See notes
Anchor/Dock Cable (100 ft) 394 Other

% of Dock/Marina/Boat Ramp Searched | N A |

Zebra/Quagga Mussels Present? Y /N Specimens Collected? Y /N
NO NO

Exact GPS Location Mussel Density (# of mussels): Method

(if isolated occurrences): (circle one):
Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
Ruler / Petri

Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)

Substrate Type
Corbicula Clams Present? Y/N NO Snails Present? Y/N YES
Other Mussel/Clam Species Present? Y /N NO Specimens Collected? Y /N NO /Q G




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT
610 Mission Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2911
(805) 568-2461 ¢ FAX (805) 568-2459
www.sbparks.org

Cachuma Lake Marina Monthly Quagga Survey Map:
Sampling stations and lines, docks, boat ramp, boathouse, logs

Fourteen survey station locations, as of May 2010

=4 meter long HORIZONTAL 12 meter VERTICAL survey hine
survey line with PVC plates and with PVC plates & Tuffies @ 6 m,
Tuffies @ .5 m depth and cement block (@ 12 m depth

2




91°20°Z10zZ suonels Asnung ebBenp ewnyoe\suonels
Aenng\viva IV ANV AIANNS YNINVINSAsang ebbenpd euuely ewnyoeo\suondsdsul eBBEND\STASSNN VOOYNOWINNHIVIALNNOD GINASNOILYHIJO-SHEVAD

paplodal elep ON MD019 ‘pua 1s8M ‘apis
sebly :S31v1d 195 sjeyd 4| 3N o ureYd 0}
2eb . ‘Auny 1| pauoene ‘pus
o . : IV ‘3NIT ,wEw_c.mm._O 445 “Jouyouy| g woy Boj L
guws| ON 0 :se|dweg "pa)oayo %oo|q ‘sjes aje|d ‘sjouy ‘aul]| wgz wo weg 1ZL {eOIIBA ‘woogboj N| 9 uonels
ueozoAig 10079 olppI
mmm_< '831v1d 1es ajeld | e ueyo o)
09y ‘eebly :INIT swswebio| ¢ :&_MK mﬁuum%ﬁ” ;wmw
§ujs| ON 0 :se|dwes "pa¥oayo ¥o0jq ‘sjes sjejd ‘sjouy ‘sulf| wez wg wzL SZL [EOIIBA ‘woogboj Nf G uonels
sebly :s31v1d Jes ajeyd | ‘wsoped
2eB\y : ‘Ayny | {depun ‘aouenus
o . IV ‘3N ,wEmE_.mmLO 495 ujwy|  je wioped
yus] ON 0 :sejdweg "paxosyo sjes ajejd ‘sjouy ‘aul| wgz wg wg Szl ‘JeluozZLoH woogbo] § uonels
ueozoAig: o019
eeblv:s31vid 1os|  Jsuiod isam
obuods ‘oebiy : ajeid ‘Ayn]) | ypou ‘eouenue
o . : IV -ANIT ,wEm_c_mm._O 445 “Jououy 1e usoped
guig} ON 0 :sejdweg "pa)osyo ¥oo|q ‘sjes ajeld ‘sjouy ‘aul| wgz wy wzi ferd) [BOIUSA woogboy| ¢ uoneys
abuods ‘ueozolig MH0O19
9ebly:S31v1d
ueozoliq ‘eebly :JN|7 swsiuebio sejed|  “iswioo ises
0€ ",0Z "0l 1e s19b60j ¢ woyy ejep ybl/dws) papeojumod| ¢ Lowﬁ ;“:owmwwwmmw
Zus] ON 0 :sejdweg "paxyd8y o0jq ‘sjes sjeid ‘sjouy ‘sul| wg'z wg wegl 08 HETETY wooqbo | Z uonels
oY ‘|leus ejesAyd ‘ebipiwl eipAy ‘sebly :S31v1d Jos sjeid
(DoY) Buises ,uelb aou, ‘@bpiw ‘eebly :IN|T swsebio 458 . L Aany
B e2u se|quiasal Jey; bul L so|d : ! ‘ boujwy) dwe oppl
L wS| ON ulel U salq jey} buiseo |, :sejdwes "paxoayo sjes ajeid ‘sjouy ‘aulf| we we wg 2 seuozuoH| yoy ‘esnoyieog| | uonels
SIOPIN ¢
“ABIUIM] @ 4beq
Ul josososd Jed peluslioD 10U 8iem saiyn | (sBeg meu yim paoejdal %ﬂuwn M.sw_z Eﬂss wondyiose
, o ) ydog jes | ipdeg siop nauoassg
# WIS sjassnp pue pelosljod aiem Sauj| jRluozioy jje uo sbeq JYBIeMm %00y ISHLON| wooeg | eerdskuny jeurtuousuy| yideq eyeq | 2dA) uig juopeso| # uonelg
wels) eag (UiBlul) exaly yeT JayieaH JaAinD aile) Juswieds(] Se0IAI9S AIUNWIWOD ‘UOISIAI] SHEH 11028 YonyD 3 Jedsen) ziq :S10ABAINS
YAN 474 199} €6/ XBW WOl UoneAs|3 axen
00:¢l - 00:0L 8w} uonoadsuy
81c0Zioe :9)eg uonoadsuj

sjiejaq uonels Buidweg :Aaaing ebbBen Ajyjuol euLiepy a)e] ewnyoen




91°20°Z10Z suonejs Aening ebbenp ewnyoed\suoliels J
KemnS\y1vd IV ANY AFAHUNS YNIMVYINsAeang eB6enp euue ewnyoeg\suopoadsul e6BeN\STISSAN YOOVNOWNNHIVIALNNOD QIASNOLLYHIdO-SHYVAD
09y ‘Jleus gjleshyd ‘sebly :S31v1d Jos wma L _
: . . ‘fymy
abpiw ‘eebiy :INIT “me_:,mQO s oupwy|  pue3oq
L Ws| ON 0 :so|dweg "payosyo sjes ajeld ‘sjouy ‘Bul| wgz we weg 0ol qewozuoH| uounet ynog| #1 uoney
09y ‘ebpiw ‘eiphy ‘eebly :STLV1d o8 mma b
: ‘ . . Ay |
abpiw ‘eipAy ‘@b)y NI Mw_\cm_E..\\.m._O s ujwy|  pue30Q
gL wg| ON elpAy ;| :sejdweg "poxoayo sjes sjejd ‘sjouy ‘Bull| wog wg wg oL ‘ejuozuon|  younet yuon| €1 uUoneIg
uuoge|d dwnd
jreus ejjesAyd ‘sbpiw ‘eipAy ‘sjods ussib/m sbBBs Jeslo ‘ueozolig ‘eebly :STLV1d 18 wmmwmm M”M:W%Mw
jieus ejlesAyd ‘sebiy :aNIT swsiuebiQ]  J ¢S aul W Bungs uc.m
ZLWs{ ON ulomie)) ‘sessell Snojngau pal jjela | sajdwes "pa)oayo s)es ajeld ‘sjouy ‘sul]]  wz'e wg we e feuozuoH| M oood jlend| Zi uonels
aeb|y:)0079
obpiw ‘eipAy ‘ueozoliqg ‘sefly :ST1V1d Jos M,m_a 1
‘ . . ‘Agny L
eipAy m.mm_< 3NN “wEm_S_mm._O 195 oty pus3 el ®
1| oN 0 'sejdwes "paxdayd o0|q ‘s}as ajejd ‘sjouy ‘Bul]|  wz'e wo wzy S jeomep woog end| L1 uonels
(W30) ssew BBa Ajjal anbedo ‘freus e|lesiyd ‘0oy abpiw ‘ueozolig :STF1V1d Jos m\ﬁ_a |
‘ . ) ‘Aym 4 ov®
ueozoAiq ‘eebly :INI “wEw_chO 466 ougw p| 1y s ‘pue m
oL ws| oN 0 se|dweg "pexoayo sjes sje(d ‘sjou ‘Bul|  wpg wg wg £ Jeozuod! 12 yoop sippin| 01 uonels
ueozolig Mo01g
abpiw ‘eipAy ‘sebly :S31v1d los Nma L
] ‘ . . ! nii
eipAy ‘ueozoliq wm.m_< NI “wEm_:wQO 475 sououy pu 3
6 UIS] ON 0 :s9|dweg "paxoayd ¥oo|q ‘s}es aje|d ‘sjouy ‘Bull| wgg wo wzgi qeoioAl e oop spppin| 6 uonels
abpiw ‘eipAy ‘ueozoliq ‘podiydwe ‘sebly :S31vd tes ajed |
j1eus ejesAyd ‘ebpiw ‘eipAy ‘ueozohiq ‘eebly :IN|T swsiuebio Ky cLioL
’ ' 3N : - ERs ‘ouw | dys @ sippw
guig] oN 0 :se|dwes "payoayo sjos ajeid ‘sjouy ‘su]| wge wg we ¥ qewozuoy| 1esoop NJied] 8 uonels
papJooai Jou eleqg MO01d
popJooal Jou Bleq Q31 1d
seb|y ;3N swsiuebip tes ajed | ) aJoys
0€ .02 ‘01 1e s1e660] ¢ woly ejep Jyblydws) pspeojumoq|  gg Bt I vhicdd
Lws] ON "wuom 1| sojdwes "payoayd %00|q ‘sjes aje|d ‘sjouy ‘sui| wee weg wzy P [eomeAl 318 Y00p N JBg| L uonels
S9N ¢
[CEL
dws} SI9)olN ESEVET]
gydeg | ypdeg 10s ydag SioloN uonduosag
# US| isessniy SHLION| woses | ewejd/Aun) jeuruoysuy| yideq eyey | adAl wig juoneso| # uonels




